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Rasoya Proteins Limited

NOTICE

Notice is herehy given that the 22nd , Annual General
Meeting of the Members of Rasoya Proteins Limited will
be held alils regislered olfice al Village-Wanjari, Taluka-
Wani, Disl. Yeolmal, on Wednesday, 30lh July 2014 al
3.00 p.m. for the purpose of transacting the following
business:

Ordinary Business:

1.

Toreceive, consider and adopl lhe Audiled Accounls
ofthe Company and the Reports of the Directors and
Auditors thereon for the financial year ended 31st
March2014.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Sameer Y.
Damle, wha is liable to retire by rotation and being
cligible, affers him-self for reappointment.

To appoint Auditors and to fix their remuneration. To
consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an
QOrdinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Section 139 and other applicahle Provisions, if any,
ol Lhe Companies Acl 2013, M/s V.N. Bhuwania &
Co, Chartered Accountants. Mumbai, the retiring
statutory Auditors, be and is hereby re-appointed as
the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office
fram the conclusion of the Meeting till the conclusion
of the next Annual Genaral Measting, on such
remuneration as agreed by the Board and Auditors,
in addilion (o the reimbursemenl of Service lax and
aclual oul of pockel expenses incurred in conneclion
with the Audit of the Accounts of the Company for the
Financial Year ending on 31st March 2015.

Special Business:

4.

To approve and ralily the remuneralion ol lhe Cosl
Auditors. |o consider and if thought fit. to pass with
or without moditication/s, the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 148 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuncration of Rs.
650.000/- (Rupees Fifty Thousands Only) plus
service tax as applicable and the reimbursement of
aclual oul of pockel expenses for the Financial Year
ending March 31, 2015, as approved by the Board of
Directors of the Company, to be paid to M/s SNM &
Nssaciates, Cost Accountants ,Nagpur , for conduct
of Cost audit of the Company.

Authorization for Related party Transactions

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification/s, the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

-
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision contained
in scction 188 and all other applicable provisions of
the Companias act 2013, and suhject to such
approval, sanction, consent and permission as may
be necessary, lhe consenlol lhe members be and is
hereby accorded o Lhe Board or any Comimillee of
the Board, to enter into an agreement with Mrs Manik
Anil Lonkar, spouse of Mr. Anil N Lonkar, Managing
Director of the Company. (A copy of which is placed
before the mecting and initialed by the chairman for
the purpose of identification) for a period of Five
years commengcing from 01st April 2011 to 31st
March 2019 lor availing all services relaled o he
mainlenance ol Corporale olfice premises localed al
Nagpur for an agreed amount of Rs. 600000/~
(Rupees Six Lac Only) per year.

FURHTER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors
or any Committee of the Board be and is hereby
authorized to vary onc or more of the terms and
conditions, including the amount of the aforesaid
agreementfromtimetotime.”

Authorization for Reclated party Transaction To
consider, and if thought fit, o pass with or without
modification/s, the following resolution as a Special
Resolulion;

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision contained
in seclion 188 and all olher applicable provisions of
the Companies act 2013, and subject to such
approval, sanction, consent and permission as may
be necessary, the consent of the members be and is
hereby accorded to the Board ar any Committec of
the Board, to entar into contract with Rasoya Foods
& Drinks Private Limited, an associate Company of
whom Mr. Anil N. Lonkar, a Direclor of the Company
is @ member/direclor, (A copy of which is placed
before the meeting and initialed by the chairman for
the purpose ot identification) for purchase / sale /
supply of goods/materials for a period from 01st
April, 2014 to 31st March, 2015 on such terms and
conditions as stipulated in the Contract.”
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Rasoya Proteins L.imited

NOTES:

1.

(&

A Mcmber cntitled to attend and vote at the meeting
may appointa proxy ta attend and vote on a poll on
his behall. A proxy need nol be a Member of lhe
Company. Proxies. in order to be effective, must be
received at the Registered Office of the Campany not
Iess than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Annual General Megting.

Corporale Members are requesled o send al lhe
Registered Office of the Company, a duly certified copy
of the Board Resolution, pursuant to Section 113 of
the Companies Act, 2013, authorizing their
representatives to attend and vote at the Annual
General Meeling.

Members / Froxies should fill-in the attendance slip for
attending the Meeting and bring their attendance slip
along with their copy of the Annual Report to the
Meeting.

In case of joinl holders allending he meeling, only
such joint halder, who is higher in the urder of name
and attending the meeting, will be entitled to vote.

Members who are haolding Company's shares in
dematerialized form are required to hring details of
their Depository Account Number for dentification.

Briel delails of all Direclors including lhose proposed (o
be re-appointed, as stipulated under Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges in India,
are providad in tha Report of Corporate Govarnance,
forming part of the Annual Report.

The Regisler of Members and Share Transler Books of
the Company will remain closed from Monday, 28th
July, 2014 to Wednesday, 30th July 2014, (both days
inclusive).

Members desirous of obtaining any infarmation /
clarificalion concerning lhe accounls and operalions of
the Company. are requested to address their gueriesin
writing to the Campany Secretary at least 10 ( Ten )
days before the Annual General Meeting, so that the
information required may be made available at the
Annual General Meeling.

Recognizing the spirit of the Green Initiative in
Corporate Governance initiated by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, the Company proposcs to scnd
Annual Report and other documents/notices to
shareholders Lo lhe e-mail address provided lo Lhe
Depository / Company. Sharehulders are requested to
register and/or update email address with their
respective Depository Participant or the Company to
ensure that documents from the Corpany reach their
preferred e-mail address

All documents referred Lo in the accompanying Nolice
are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the
Company on all working days, exccpt Saturday
between 2 P.M. to 4 P.M. upto the date of the Annual
General Meeling.

13.

-
The statutory registers maintained under Sections 170

and 189 ofthe Companics Act, 2013 will he availahlc at
the venue for ingpection by members.

Members holding shares in physical form may wrile o
the Company's Registrar and Share TransferAgenti.e.
M/s, System Support Services, 209,Shivani Ind.
Estate, Near Park —Davis, 892, Andheri - Kurla Road,
Sakinaka, Mumbai-100072, for changes, if any, in their
address and bank mandales, while members having
shares in electronic form may inform such changes
dircctly to their DepositoryParticipantimmediatcly.

The Sccuritics Exchange Board of India has mandatod
the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN)
by every parlicipanl in securilies markel. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore
requested to submit PAN with their DP with whom they
are maintaining their Demat Accounts. Ithas also been
made mandalory for he lransleree Lo [urnish a copy of
PAN to the Company / Company's Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent for their registration of transfers and
scouritics market transactions and off-market/private
transactions involving transfer of shares of listed
Companies in physical form. Accordingly, members
holding shares in physical mode should attach a copy
of their PAN Card for every transfer request sent to the
Company/ Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer
Agenl.

Members who hold shares in physical form in mulliple
folios in identical names or joint accounts in the same
order of names are requested to send sharc
certificates to the Company for consolidation into a
single lolio.

Under Seclion 72 of lhe Companies Acl. 2013,
Shareholders are entitled to make nomination in
respect of shares held by them in physical form.
Shareholders dasirous of making nominations are
requesled lo send lheir requesls in prescribed Formin
duplicate (which will be made available on request) to
M/s, System Support Services.

In all correspondences with the Company, members
are requestad to quote their account/folio numbars and
in case lheir shares are held in lhe demalerialiced
form, they must quote their DP |.D. and Client |.D.
No(s).

Due to strict security reasons, brief cases, eatables,
bags and other belongings are or allowed inside the
Auditorium subject to security check atthe entrance.

By order of lhe Board
Vandana Sanghi
Company Secrelary

Place: Nagpur
Date: 30th May, 2014

Registered Office:
Village- Wanijari, Taluka-Wani, Dist. Yaotmal (M.S.)
Pin. - 445 304
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Rasoya Proteins Limited

Explanatory Statement (Pursuant to section102 of the
Companies Act, 2013)

Item No. 4:

Pursuant to section 118 of the Companies Act. 2013
and rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
rules 2014, the board shall appoint the cost accountant
in practice on the recommendation of the audit
committee, which shall also recommend the
ramunaration for such cost auditor. The remuneration
racommended by the audit committee shall be
considered and approved by the Board of Director,
subject to ratification by the sharcholders.

On the recammendation of the audit committee at its
meeting held on May 30, 2014, the Board has
considered and approved the appointment of M/s SNM
& Assaciates, Cost Accountants, Nagpur, to conduct
the cost audit of the Caompany, at the remuneration of
Rs. 50000/- (Rupees Fifty Thousand Only) plus service
tax as applicable and the reimbursement of the actual
outof pocketexpensesfor the tinancial year 2014-15.

The Resolution at item no. 4 of the notice is set out as
an Ordinary Resolution for the approval and ratification
by the members in terms of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Norne of the Directors and /or key managerial personal
ol lhe Conmipany and lheir relalives is concerned or
inleresled, financially or olherwise, in lhe said
resolulion,

Item No. 5:

Pursuant lo Seclion 188 of lhe Companies Acl, 2013,
lhe prior approval of lhe members is required [or
entering into a contract with related parties.

The Board of Directors of your Campany, subject to the
approval of the members in General Meeting, has
approved an agreement to be entered with Mrs. Manik
Anil Lankar, spouse of Mr. Anil N. Lonkar, aDirector of
the Campany, for a period of Five years commencing
from Q1stApril 2014 to 315t March 2019 for availing all
services related to the maintenance of Corporate office
premiscs located at Nagpur for an agreed amount of
Rs. 600000/- (Rupces Six Lac Only) poryear.

The proposal outlined abave is in the interest of the
Company and the Board recommends the resolution
sct out in the Company Notice in the item no. 5 as
Special Resolution.

None of the Directar or Key Managerial Personnel ot
the Company except Mr. Anil N. Lonkar is concerned or
interested in the said resolution

Item No. 6:

Pursuant to Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013,
the prior approval of the members is required for
entering into & contract with related parties.

The Board of Directors of your Company intends to
enler inlo lransaclions in lhe ordinary course of ils
business wilh Rasoya Foods & Drinks Privale Limiled,
an associale Company of whom Mr. Anil N, Lonkar, a

-g -
Direclor of he Company is a member/direclor for

purchase /sale/supply of goods/malerials for Lhe
financial year 2014-15.

The proposal outlined above is in the interest of the
Company and the Board recommends the resolution
set out in the Company Notice in the item no. 6 as
Special Resolution.

None of the Director or Key Managerial Personnsl of
the Company except Mr. Anil N. Lonkar is concarnad or
intcrested inthe said resolution.

By Order of the Board of Dircctors,
For Rasaya Proteins Limited

A N.Lonkar
(Managing Director)

Place :Nagpur.
Date  :30thMay, 2014

Registerad Office: Village- Wanjari, Taluka-Wani,
Dist. Yeotmal (M.S.) Pin.: 445 304.
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Rasoya Proteins Limited

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Dear Members,

o

Your Director's have pleasure in presenting the 22nd Annual Reporttogether with the Audited Accounts of the Company for the

year ended 31st March, 2014.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

Particulars Financial Year (Amount in Crores)
Standalone Consolidated
20138-14 2012-18 2013-14 2012-13

Net Revenue from operations 1196.75 916.36 1686.17 1169.15
Other Income 7.40 7.45 7.40 1.55
lotal Expenditure 1129.20 903.95 1591.66 1390.03
Interesl 37.66 28.11 42.79 28.11
Profit after interest but before Depreciation and taxes 48.19 30.16 70.01 61.26
Depreciation 10.90 8.41 10.90 3.41
Provision for | zxation (Including Deferred |ax ) 5.13 1.08 5.13 1.08

elprolil Aller Currenl Year Tax 3215 20.67 53.98 51.77
Short Provision of Tax (Earlicr Year) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Profit 32.15 20.67 53.98 51.77
Transfer of profit to General Raserve 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paid Up Capital 170.89 170.89 170.89 170.89
Reserves Excluding Revalualion Reserves 235.77 150.43 302.64 258.51
Earnings Per Shere (Basic) 0.19 0.35 0.32 0.87
Earnings Pcr Shere (Diluted) 0.19 0.35 0.32 0.87
Face Value per Share 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

PERFORMANCE REVIEW: UNCLAIMEDDIVIDEND:
The Dividends declared by the Company which remain
STANDALONE: unpaid / unclaimed for a period of Seven (7) years are

During lhe year under review, he company’s nel revenue
from operations is Rs. 1196.75 Crores as against Rs 946.36
Crores in the previous year. Profit after interest but before
depreciation and tax has increased from Rs.30.16 Crores in
year2012-13to Rs.48.19 Croresin yecar 2013-14.

CONSOLIDATED:

During lhe year under review lhe company’s nel revenue
from operations is Rs. 1686.17 Crores as against Rs
1469.45 Crores in the previous year 2012-13. Profit after
interest hut hefore depraciation and tax has increased from
Rs.61.26 Crores in the previous year 2012-13 to Rs 70.01
Croresinyear2013-14.

DIVIDEND:

In view of the expansion program being currently
undertaken by the company, your dircctors do not
recommend any dividend forthe currentyear under review.

required Lo lransferred o Lhe Inveslor Educalion &
Protection Fund ( IEFF) established by the Central
Government pursuant to Section 125 of the the Companies
Act, 2013. The Members are, therefore, requested to claim
their unclaimed Dividend , if any declared for the financial
years, 2006 — 07, 2007- 08, 2008- 09 . In compliance to the
provisions of seclion 125, Lhe dividend lor the Financial Year
2006- 200/ declared al Annual General Meeling held on
15th June, 2007 remaining unclaimed is due for transfer on
15th June 2014.
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Rasoya Proteins Limited

DIRECTORS:

In accordance wilh Lhe provisions of seclion 152 of Lhe new
Companies Act 2013 Mr. Sameer Y. Damle, the Executive
Director of the company, is liable to retire by rotation at the
cnsuing Annual General Meeting and being cligible, offers
himself for reappointment.

Further, Mr. A. K. Singh Execulive Direclor has lendered his
resignation to the Board in May, 2014. He has been
associated with the Company from last 18 years. The
resignationhas been duly accepted by the Board. The Board
places on record its sincere appreciation for the valuable
servicesrendered by Mr. A. K. Singh during his tenure.

BUSINESS OUTLOOK:

As a result of constant pursuing of the endeavor to produce
new quality products, your Company has introduced the
value added products in FOOD & FEED Category in soya
segment , in addition to the existing products. These
producls have been well accepled in lhe Domeslic &
International Market and have shown very encouraging
demand. For the vegetarian population in domestic market,
Saya food products which arc protein rich have emerged as
vary good substitute to non-vag. In view of this fact , your
company is setting up “SOYA NUGGET" (Soya Wadi/Saya
Chunks)Planlal Village Wanjari Dislricl Wani, in FY 2014-15

Similarly, to meetthe increasing domestic market demand of
Edible Oil, your company is setting up New Qil Refinery at
Village Wanjari, District Waniin 'Y 2014-15to cover the New
range of Refined oils viz. Sunflower, Cotton Seed , Rice Bran
in addilion lo exisling Soya bean Oil. The company has
already launched its new product Sunflower Refined Qil in
the Brand name of “SUNSAFE", which is showing very good
Marketrespanse.

Due tfo increasing global awareness about High Protein
Conlenls & olher Nulrilional values of Soyabearn, he soya
producls/derivalives are prelerred by heallh conscious
population worldwide and are very muchin demand.

Your company forcsces optimistic business scenario due to
increasing international & domestic demand for the various
Soya Derivatives which happens to be its main business
segmeril.

INCORPORATION OF WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY
COMPANY OUTSIDE INDIA:

Your Directors are pleased to inform you that your company
is in the process of formation of a wholly Owned Subsidiary
Company in Honk Kong. Wilh an object of dealing in Soya &
Soya based derivatives in south East Asian Countries. The
Subsidiary will come into operation in the financial year
2014-15. Your directors arc of the opinion that the apceratians
of the subsidiary will further strengthen the Company’s
standing in the growing global market.

EXTERNAL RATING:

Your Company has appointed Credit Analysis & Research
(CARE) Ltd. for rating of its various credit facilitics. The
rating of your Company has heen upgraded from “CARE
BB+" (Double B Plus) to "CARE BBB -"(Triple B Minus) for
Long Term facililies and “"CARE A4 (A Four) lo CARE A3 (A
Three) for shortterm facilities.

- —
INSURANCE:

All lhe assels (Movable/lmmovable) ol your Company are
adequately insured. Similarly all the employees and workers
of your Company are also cavered under Accidental and
Mediclaim Insurance as well as under Worskmen
Cormpensation Policy.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

During the year no employee whether employed for the
whole year or part of the year was drawing remuneration
cxeeeding the limit as laid down under the Companics Act,
2013 and Rules made thare under which needs to bhe
disclosed in the Director’'s Report.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

During the financial year 2013-14, your Company has
accepted Public Deposit to the tunc of Rs. 33035000/- as per
the provisions contained in saction 58A of Companies Act
1956 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules
1975, The olaloulslanding ol such Public deposits as on lhe
Balance Sheet Date stands at Rs. 32347000/~

There were no such deposits which have matured and have
not bean claimad by Dapositor or have not heen paid hy the
Company after the due date.
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Rasoya Proteins Limited

AUDITORS :

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The Auditors of the company M/S. V.N. Bhuwania & Co.,
Chartcred Accountants hald office till the conclusion of
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers
lhemselves for reappoinimenl. They have [urnished a
cerlificale lhal lheir reappointment il made shall be wilhin lhe
statutory limits, and within the term specified in section 141
of the Companies Act, 2013 and they are not disqualified for
appointment under the provisions of Companics Act 2013
and rules and regulations made therein.

AUDITORS REPORT:

Ihere are no observations or gualifications or adverse
remarks in the Auditar's Report which needs further
comments or clarifications and the notes to accounts arc sclf
explanatory.

COST AUDITORS:

Pursuant to provisions of section 148 of the Companies Act
2013 and the Central Government Order directing the audit
of company's cost accounts audited by the Cost Auditar who
shall be the Cost Accountant, holding valid certificate of
practice under the provisions of Cost & Works Accountant
Acl, 1959, [he Board ol Direclors of your Company has
appointed, on the recommendations of audit committee, M/s
SNM & Associates, Cost Accountants, Nagpur, for
conducting the CostAuditfor Financial Year 2014-15

The Cost Auditors have furnished a Certificate of their
eligibility Tor appointmenl Under Seclion 148 ol lhe
Companies Act 2013, Certificate for independence and
arms length relationship with the Company and are not
disqualified for such appointment

COST AUDITORS' REPORT:

The Company is in receipl of CoslAudil Reporl perlaining lo
Financial Year 2012-13 lrom M/S SNM & Associales, Cosl
Accountants, pursuant to the Circular No. 15/2011 Dated
11th, April, 2011 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affair
(MCA). There arc no obscrvations or qualifications or
adverse remarks in the Cost Auditor's Report which neads
further comments or clarifications and the notes to accounts
are sell explanalory.

EVENTS OCCURING AFTERTHE BALANCE DATE:
There arc no significant cvents occurred after the Balance
Sheet date which have adverse material impact on financial
statement. orotherwise

RISKMANAGEMENT REPORT:

Your company has taken adequate measures to mitigate the
risks associated with the risk of commadity market
fluctuation, fluctuations in the foreign exchange.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Pursuant to the requirement under Section 217 (2AA) of the
Companies Act, 1956 with respect to Director's
Responsibilitics Statement, itis hereby confirmed.

(I}  Thatin the preparation of the annual accounts for the
linancial year ended 31s( March, 2014; lhe applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with
proper explanationrelating to material departures.

- -
(i) Thal the direclors have selecled such accounling
policies and applied lhem consislenlly and made
judgments and estimates that were reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year
and of the profit or loss of the Company for the year
underreview,

(iii) Thal lhe direclors have laken proper and sulfficient
care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
recards in accordance with the provisions of the
Companics Act, 1956 for safcguarding the asscts of
the Company and for praeventing and detecting fraud
and otherirregularities.

(iv) Thal lhe direclors have prepared Llhe accounls for lhe
financial year ended 31st March, 2014 on a 'going
concern’basis.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

As required under the I isting Agreements entered into with
lhe Slock Exchanges, a consolidaled financial slalemenl of
the Company is attached. The consaolidated financial
statement has been prepared in accordance with the
applicable accounting standards as prescribed under the
Act. The consolidatad financial statement discloses the
assets, liabilities, income. expenses and other details of the
Company andils subsidiary.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The company has complicd with the provisions of section
177 of the Companies Act 2013 as regards formation of the
Audit Cormmittee. Its composition and recommendations if
any have been included in Lhe reporl of Corporale
Governance whichitself is a part of the Director's Report.

DIRECTOR'S REMUNERATION:

The particulars of the remuneration paid to the directors of
the Company have been disclosed under the heading
“Remuneralion Commillee” which forms parl ol lhe
Corporale Governance Reporl.

LOANS & ADVANGES:

Disclosure as per Clause 32 of the Listing Agrecments with
the Stack Exchanges regarding Loans and Advancas in the
nature of loans given to subsidiaries, associates and others
and inveslmenl in shares of lhe Company by such
Companies is given as under:

iy Namc of Subsidiary: RPL Intcrnational FZE, Sharjha

i)  Loansto Subsidiary during the year under review: Nil

i)  Maximum Outstanding during the year under review:
Rs. 156.06 crores

iv)  Outstanding at the end of the year under review: Rs.
156.06 crores

ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM:

As per the provisions of section 177 of Companies Act, 2013
and as per amendmenl in Lhe Clause 49 of Lisling
Agreement, your Company has started working on
formulation ofVigil Mechanism /Whistle Blower Palicy to
provide appropriatc avenucs to the employecs to bring to
the attantion of the management any issue which is
perceived to be in violation of or in conflict with the
[undamenlal business principles ol lhe Company.

ANNUAL REPORT 2014

e |



Rasoya Proteins Limited
|

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

Pursuant lo seclion 108 of lhe Companies Acl, 2013 and Clause 35B ol lhe amended Lisling Agreemenl, your Company is
taking necessary steps to make available the facility provide to its members the facility to exercise their right to vote by
Electranic means for the transactions which require approval through Pastal Ballot. This facility will be made available to all the
members in financial year 2014-15.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSOPRTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINSGS/OUTGOINGS:

Additional information in accordance with the provisions of Section 217(1) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the
Companies (Disclosure particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 and forming part of the Director's
Report:

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY :

Ihe Company closely monitors energy consumption equipments and makes optimum use af steam by reusing the
condensates from Solvent Plant for Boiler. The measures taken above for reduction in energy consumption are expected ta
bringabout a saving in cost of production. Total cnergy consumption per unit of production is as follows:

“FORM A”
Form for Disclosure of particulars with respect to Conservation of energy.

A) POWERAND FUEL CONSUMPTION

Sr.No. PARTICULARS FINANCIAL YEAR
2013-14 2012-13
1_| Electricity
A)Purchased Units(K.W.H.) Units 2523327 1378364
Total Amount (Rs.) Rs. 21483720.37 9939580.46
Rate (Rs./Unit) Rate Per unit 8.51 7.21

B) Own Generalion
(Nat of Auxiliary) MW 30079376 49095325.85

Coal for generation of stcam (Usage in

2 | Boiler)
Quality of Coal uscd:"STEAM & ROM"
Quantity (in Mt). MT 62124.314 79553.156
Total Cost (Rs.) Rs. 242568307.71 305082891.6
Average Rate (Rs./Mt). Ns. PMT 3904.56 3834.96
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Rasoya Proteins Limited
|

B)

A)

B)

CONSUMPTION PERTON OF RAW MATERIAL PROCESSED (OIL SEEDS PROCESSED)

FINANCIAL YEAR
Sr. No. PARTICULARS
2013-14 2012-13
1 Weight in MT (Seed Crughing) 279170.700 244771.144
Eleclricily
(Units Per MT of Input) 165085839 54.04 66.91
2 Coal/Fucl Consumption)
(In MT per MT of Input) 0.000 0.072
"FORMB"

Form for disclosure of particulars in respect of Technology/Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation.
RESEARCHAND DEVELOFMENT:

The company is keeping a close watch an activities conductad hy SOPA far developing and identifying new. High
yielding varieties of soya seeds. Besides this the company also carries out research &development activities for
developing various values added soya based health producls.

The company associates with Soya bean Processors Association of India(SOPA) to make quality seeds available to
the farmcers.

Apart from the above, future R&D Plans of the Company shall consist of reduction in Coal, Power and Hexane

consumplion per Ton of Raw malerials Processed by Improving Lhe produclion process and/or expanding produclion
capacity.

Expenditure onR&D :

FINANCIAL YEAR
Sr. No. PARTICUI ARS 2013-14 Amount ig:z"f
oun
(Rs. Lacs) (Rs. Lacs)
1 Capital NI NIl
2 Recurring 0.66 0.059
3 Total 0.66 0.059
4 As % of turnover - -

TECHNOLOGY ABSORTION AND INNOVATION :

Nao technology has becn imported by the Company as yct.
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C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & OUTGOING:

—
( Rasoza)

. . Amount in
Sr. Earnings/Outgoings Clzzuorrrilr?gv Amcgj:rlr(l;?crs:gn Indian Rupees Remarks
No. (In Lacs)
(a) Earnings UsD 1/4/6222.30 10949.16
(o) Earnings EUR 32302.60 27.50
Total Earnings 10976.66
(a) Out goings EUR 9987.74 B8.34 | Professional Fees
(B) Out qgoings UUSD 35006.58 21.75 | Profassional Faes
(c) Out goings Brokerage
usb 19013.01 11.47
Travelling Expenses
AED 4017.40 0.64
Travelling Expenses
HKD 13510.00 1.25
Tolal Oulgoings 43.46

Forand onbehalfofthe Board of Directors,

A.N.Lonkar
(Chairman & Managing Director)

Place: Nagpur
Date: 30th May, 2014
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE, MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Company has been proaclive in following lhe principles and praclice of good corporale governance. The company has
taken adequate steps to ensure that the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement of the Stock Exchange are complied with. A separate statement on corparate governance is enclosed as a part of
the Annual Report along with the Auditor’s Certificate on its compliance. A Management Discussion and Analysis Report also
attached and form part of this report

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Your Company is committed to discharge its social responsibility as a good corporate entity. In view of this, your directors has
constituted CSR Committee. Further, your Company has complied with all the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act
2013 with regards to formation of CSR committce and other provisions , which is included in the Corporatc Governance Report
which is itself a partaf Director's Report.

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
Disclosure as required by the Accounting Standard-18"Related Party Disclosure" is given in Point No.44. Notes to
Nccounts.

LISTING OF SHARES
During the period under review the Shares of the company are listed on The Bombay Stock Fxchange | imited and also on
Nalional Slock exchange limiled.

The particulars of the name and address of the Stock Exchange is as follows:

Sr. Name of the Stock Exchange where the| Address of the Stock| Llsting Fees

No shares of the company is listed. Exchange

1 The Bombay Slock Exchange Limiled P.J. Towers Dalal Sireel| Paid lor lhe linancial year
Mumbai. 400023 2014-15

2 The Nalional Slock Exchange Limiled Exchange Plaza, Bandra| Paid for the linancial year
Kurla Complex, Bandra (E)| 2014 15
Mumbai-400051

LISTING ON STOCKEXCHANGE OUTSIDE INDIA

The Company's GDRs are listed on the Luxemburg Stock Exchange and the annual listing fee is being paid regularly.
DEMATERILIZATION OF COMPANY’S SHARES:

Your company has provided Lhe facilily Lo ils share holders [or demalerializalion of their shareholding by enlering inlo an
agreement wilh The Nalional Securilies Deposilory limiled (NSDL) and Cenlral Deposilory Services (India) limiled (CDSL).
The ISIN number allotted to the company is (INEQ04G0Q1038). Further the Annual custodian charges for the financial year
2014-15have been paid toNSDL and CDSL.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION ANFOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS/OUTGOINGS:
The informalion perlaining lo conservalion of energy, lechnology absorplions, foreign exchange eamings and oulgoing, as
required under the Companies Act 2013, read with Draft Companies Rule 2013 is given as per Annexure and forms part of
Director’s Report.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Your Direclors wish lo lhank and acknowledge Lhe co-operalion and Lhe assislance exlended by lhe Government of India,
Gaovernment of Maharashtra, customers, dealers, agents, supplies. Bankers, investors and the Shareholders. Yours Directors
also wish to place on record deep sense of appreciation for the dedicated services rendered by all executives, statt and
workers of the Company but for whosc hard work and support your Company's achicvement would not have becn possible.

Forandonbehalf ol lhe Board ol Direclors,

A.N. Lonkar
(Chairman & Managing Director)

Place: Nagpur
Dale: 30th May, 2014
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporale Guvernance is Lhe applicalion of besl managemenl praclice. compliance ol law and adherence lo elhical slandards
to achieve the company's objective of enhancing shareholder's value and discharge of social responsibility. The corporate
governance structure in the company assigns responsibilities and entrust authorities among different participants in the
organization viz, the Board of dircctors, senior management, employeces cte.

1

2)

A)

B)

C)

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company’s philosophy on Corporale Governance envisages the allainmenl of highesl levels of lransparency,
accountability and equity, in all facets of its operations and in all its interactions with its stakeholders inclucing
shareholders, employees and the Government.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Board Composition:

| he Board comprises such number of Executive Directors and Independent Directors as required under applicable
legislations an date of this Report. Due to the resignation of Mr. A. K. Singh, the Executive Directar, w. e. t. 28th May,
2014, thc Board of Dircctors consists of 7 Dircctors as on 30th May, 2014,

The composlition of Board of Directors Is as follows:-

Sr. | Name ot the Directors Category Designation

No.

1. Mr. A.N. Lonkar Managing Director GChairman & Managing Director
2. Mr. P.G. Duchakke Fxecutive Nirector Fxecutive Director

3. Mr. Sameer Damle Executive Director Executive Director

4. Mr. Vishnu Bhagade Independent Director Director

5. Mr. S.R. Khankhoje Independent Direclor Direclor

6 Mr. A. N. Deshpande Independent Direclor Direclor

7. Mr. P. D. Mujumdar Independent Direclor Direclor

Board Independence:

Our definition of Independence of Directors is cerived from clause 49 of Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges and
as par scction 149 of the Companics Act, 2013. Based on the confirmation/disclosure received from the directors and
on gvaluation of the relationships disclosed. all the Non-Executive Directors are independent in term of Clause 49 of
lhe Lisling Agreement,

Meetings and Attendance:
Attendance of each directar at Board meeting, last Annual General Meeting and number of other directorship and
chairmanship/Membership of committee of cach dircctor in various companics:

Name of the Director Attendance No. of Directorship and Committee
Particulars Membership/Chairmanship
Board Last Other Committee Committee
Meting | AGM directorship Membership | Chairmanship
Mr. A.N. Lonkar 7 Yes 3 1 Nil
Mr. P.G. Duchakke 7 Yes Nil 3 Nil
Mr. A. K. Singh 4 Yes Nil 3 Nil
Mr. Sameer Damle 7 Yes Nil 3 Nil
Mr. Vishnu Bhagade 7 Yes Nil 3 1
Mr. S.R. Khankhoje 7 Yes Nil 3 1
Mr. A.N. Deshpande 5 No Nil 3 1
Mr. P. D. Mujumdar 7 Yes Nil 3 Nil
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D}

3)

3.1

A)

B}

No. of Board Meetings:

During the linancial year 2013-14, Seven Board meelings were held. The dales on which lhe meelings held were
18.04.2013, 16.05.2013. 08.08.2013, 14.08.2013, 13.11.2013, 02.01.2014 & 14.02.2014. The maximum time gap
between any two meetings was not more than 3 months. None of the directors of the Company was a member of more
than ten committees nor was the Chairman of mare than five committees across all companies in which he was a
dircctor.

CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Board has laid down a code of conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management of the Company. All the
Board members and Senior Managemenl personnel have allirmed compliance wilh lhe cade on an annual basis. The
declaration by the Managing Direclor lo Lhis elleclis as lollows:

DECLARATION BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR
| hereby declare that all board members and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code for
the period 1st April, 2013 to 31st March, 2014.

For Rasoya Protains Limited.

AnilN. Lonkar
(Chairman and Managing Direclor)

Place: Nagpur.
Date: 30th May, 2014

INSIDER TRADING CODE :

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading (The Code) in accordance with, the
requirements of SEEBI (Prohibition of Insicer Trading) Requlations, 1992. The code is applicable to all the Directors and
Designated Fmployees of the company, who are expected to have access to unpublished price sensitive information
relaling lo Lhe Company. The company secrelary is lhe compliance ollicer Lo monilor lhe said code.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:
The Company has the following committee ofthe Board:
Audit Committee

Terms of Reference
The lerms ol reference ol lhe audil commillee include Ihose specilied under revised clause 48 of lhe lisling agreemenl as
wellas under seclion 292A of The Companies Acl. 1956 such as:

1. Tooversee Companies Financial Reporting process and disclosure of its financialinformation.
2. Torecommend appointment of statutory auditors and tixation of auditfees.
3. Tarcview quarterly, half ycarly, annual financial statcments before submission to

the board and to advise and to make recommendations to the board on matters relatad to financial management of the
company, including audit reports, to review and discuss with auditors about internal control system. major accounting
policies and practices, reviewing Companies Financial and risk management policies, compliance with Stock Exchange
and legal requiremenl concerning linancial slalemenls and Lo carry oul any olher [unclion as is mentioned in Lhe lerms [0
reference lo lhe audil commillee.

Composition of Audit Committee & Name of Members:

The Audit Committee consisted of 4 Non Executive Directars and all of them are Independent Directors. Mr. Vishnu
Bhagadc is the Chairman of the Audit Committce. The other members of audit committce arc Mr. A.N. Deshpande, Mr.
S.R.Khankhojs & Mr. P. D. Mujumdar.
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C) Meetings and Attendance During the Meetings

Directors 16.5.2013 08.08.2013 13.11.2013 14.02.2014
Mr. Vishnu Bhagade P P P P
Mr. S. R. Khankhoje r r r r
Mr. A. N. Deshparde A P P P
Mr. P.D. Mujumdar P P P P

Audit Committee mectings were also attended by Mr. Samecr Damle, Exceutive Dircctor, Mr. P.G. Duchakke, Exccutive
Director of the Company and Mr. S. Chakravarthy, Chartered Accountant, in the capacity of Internal Auditor. The
Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee. The minutes of each Audit Committee meeting are placed
and discussed in lhe nexl meeling of lhe Board. The Audil Commillee also meels Lhe inlernal and exlernal audilors
separately inabsence of any managementemployee.

3.2) Remuneration Committee:
A. Composltion of Remuneration Committee & Name of Members:

The committee consisted of4 Directors and its composition was as follows:-

Name of Director Category Particulars

Mr. A.N. Deshpandc Chairman ot the Committec

(Wilh Financial background)

Non executive
Independent Direclor

Mr. S.R. Khankhoje Non-executive Member
Independent Director (With Financial background)
Mr. Vishnu Bhagade Nori-execulive Member
Independent Director (With Cinancial background)
Mr. P.D .Mujumdar Non-executive Member

Independent Dircctor

B. Meeting and Attendance During the Meeting:.

During lhe year a meeling was held on 161h May. 2014 regarding lhe revision in remuneralion of Execulive Direclors.

Directors 16.05.2013
r. Vishnu Bhagade
r. S. R. Khankhoje

Mr. A. N. Deshpande

Mr. P.D. Mujumdar

o(>|T|v

C. Directors Remunerationand Sitting Fees:

The delails of remuneralion paid lo Execulive Direclors and silling fees paid lo Non- Execulives Direclors for Lhe finangial
yearended 31st March, 2014 are provided herein below:

Name of the Directors Remuneration Other Perquisiies Total
Emoluments Remuneration
) ) )
| Mr. A.N. Lonkar 3510000 - - 3510000
r. P.G. Duchakke 3600000 - 10000 3610000
r.A. K. Singh 2700000 - - 2700000
r. Sameer Damle 3600000 10000 3610000

All Execulive Direclors are also enlilled lo Graluily, Provident Fund and Ex-gralia as per the rules of the company.
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The Delails ol Silling Fees paid for allending lhe Board / commillee meelings Lo Lhe Non-Execulive Direclors for lhe
financial year 2013-14 are as under:

Name of the Director Audit Committee| Board Total (Rs)
Meeting Meeting
Fees (Rs) fees (Rs)
Mr. A.N. Deshpande 36000 45000 81000
Mr. S.R. Khankhoje 48000 53000 101000
Mr. Vishnu Bhagade 48000 53000 101000
Mr. P. D. Mujumdar 43000 53000 101000
3.3) Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee:

a. Objective :
Especially to look after grievances of Shareholders and Invastors Complaints like dematerialization / rematerialization of
shares, transfer of shares, transmission of shares, non-receipt of share certificates, balance sheet etc. and timely
redressal ol theirgrievances,

b. Composition of Shareholders’/ Investors' Grievance Committee

Due to the resignation of Mr. A. K. Singh, the Cxecutiva Diractor, w. e. f. 28th May, 2014, the Shareholdars / Investors
Grievance Committee consist of 6 Directors as on 30th May, 2014.

Name of Director Category Particulars
Mr. S.3. Khankhoijc Indcpcndent Dircctor Chairman
Mr. A.N. Deshpandc Indcpcndent Dircctor Mcmber
Mr. Vishnu Bhagadc Independent Dircctor Member
Mr. P. D. Mujumdar Independent Director Member
Mr. P.G. Duchakke Cxecutive Director Member
Mr. Sameer Damle Executive Director Member

Mrs. Vandana Sanghi Company Sceretary acts as the saeratary to the committee meating.

c. Attendance atthe Meeting

Directors 16.05.2013 08.08.2013 13.11.2013 14.02.2014
Mr. . G. Duchakkc r P r P

Mr. A. K. Singh P P A

Mr. Sameer Damle P P P p

Mr. Vishnu Bhagade P P P P

Mr. S. R. Khankhoja P P P P

Mr. A. N. Deshpandc A > [ A

Mr. P_.D. Mujumdar P P P P

All complaints received during the financial year 2013-14, have been attended to. suitably replied / resolved and
redressed accordingly.

d. Procedure at Committee Meetings
Company’s guidelines relating to board meetings are applicable to committee meetings as far as may be practicable.
Each commillee has aulhorily lo engage oulside experls and advisors (o Lhe exlenlil considers appropriale o assisl lhe
committee inits work.
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4)

5)

a)

b)

d)

8)

9)

Annual General Meetings & EGMs:
Localion and lime lor last Three Annual general meelings were as lollows:

Year Location Date Time

2010-2011 Regd. Office at Tal. Wani. Dist Yeotrnal 29-07-2011 3.00 P.M.
2011-2012 Reqgd. Office at Tal. Wani. Dist Ycotmal 30-07-2012 3.00 P.M.
2012-2013 Regd. Office at Tal. Wani. Dist Yeotmal 12-07-2013 3.00 P.M.

Extra Ordinary General Meeting:

[ Year | Location [ Date [ Time |
| 2013-14 | Regd. Office at Tal. Wani. Dist Yeotmal | 15-10-2018 [11.00 AM |

Sonie special resolulions were passed al lhe aloresaid meelings. However no maller which require poslal ballol has
beenplaced.

DISCLOSURES:

There were no materially significant related party transactions that may have potential conflict with the interests of the
Company allarge. Transaclions wilh relaled parlies are disclosed in noles Lo accounts in the Annual Reporls.,

While preparation ofthe tinancial statement during the period under review, no accounting treatment which was different
from that prescribed in the accounting standard was fallowed.

Company has laid down adequate procedure to inform the board about the Risk Management and Risk minimization
procedure.

There have been noinstances of non-compliance on any matter relating to capital markets and no penalties or strictures
imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI, arany statutory authaority during the last threc years.

None of the Non-executive Directors of the Company hold Equity Shares ofthe Company.

The Company has complied with all the mandatory provisions of the corporate governance as specified under clause 49
of the Listing agreement with the exchange and non mandatory requirements have been adopted by the company to the
extentitis in line with the nature of business activities of the company. However the steps have been taken to implement
the other requirements in a phascdmanner.

Delails of person seeking appointmenland/or reappoinimernl as a Direclor ol lhe Compary.

| Name of Director H Mr. Smaeer Y. Damle
| Date of Birth 05-05-1971
| Date of ( first) Appointment M 30" June, 2010
Residential Address : Plot No. 18. Jain Apartment, Panchdeep Nagar. Wardha Road,
Nagpur
Educalional Qualificalion : Bachelor Degree in Commerce
Associalion wilh our Company H From 1999
Name of Companies where is acting| : None
as a dircctor of member of any
committee
Number of Equity Shares held : 12000
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6.)

7)

ii)

1)

o

The Company's website www.rasoyaproteins.in contains a separate dedicated section “Investor Relations" wherein
sharehalders information is available. Full Annual Report is also available on the Company's website in user friendly and
downloadable form. Annual Report contains inter-alia Audited Annual Accounts, Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report and
otherimportantinformation is circulated to Members and other entitled thereto.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Annual, Hall Yearly and Quarlerly [inancial resulls are regularly posled by lhe Company on ils websile. In
accorcance with the Listing Agreement the results are also submitted to the Bombay Stock Exchange and National Stock
Exchange where the Company's shares are listed and also available on the websites of Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.
{(www.bscindia.com)anc National Stock Exchange Ltd. (www.nscindia.com)

In accordance with the Listing Agreement the results are alsa published in Laoksatta (Marathi Edition) and Indian Express
(English Edition).

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONAND ANALYSIS

Industry Structure and developments: The Company is cngaged in an industry whose basic structurc is Agro-bascd
and localized in nature. In view of the fact that the industry doas not employ any highly technological methods of
production there is no significant development in that area. However there is marginal development in improving quality
ol seeds and price awareness of suppliers.

Opportunities and threats: In view of localized operations of the Company and limited alternatives to which the
Company'sresources can be put to use, opportunitics and threats can not be quantified and cnlisted in detail.

Segment wise or product wise performance:

Industry Segments

Domestic Revenue
(In Rs)

Export Revenue
(In Rs)

Total Revenue (In Rs)

Solvent - (2013-14)

10820356828

1086296017

11906652845

Solvent - (2012-13)

8840985468

470110431

9311095899

Power - (2013-14)

188478912

47586696

236065608

iv)

v)

vi)

vii)

)

Power - (2012-13) 57743529 52493623
Total - (2013-14) 11008835740 1133882713
Total - (2012-13) 8998728997 622604054

310237152
12142718453
9621333051

Business OQutlook: In light of India’s large populalion, rising income levels and ealing habils. increasing per capila
consumption, leading to higher spending and resulting in rising consumption of food products, including oil. Company is
optimistic about increase in demand for Soya Refined Oil and expects to improve its performance.

Risks and Concerns: Since the industry deals with hasic necessity of tha peaple, the Company does not
expect/foresee exceptional rise/ fall in demand for its product i.e. Soya oil. Moreover, saturated local markets play
imporlarlrole in keeping lhe prospeclive compelilors away from lhe scene. Shorlly. risks and coricerns, if any, can nol be
predicted with certainty. However. any adverse change in government policy and international pricing can affect the
performance of the Company.

Internal control systems and their adequacy: Your Company has effective internal control and risk mitigation system,
which is constantly assessed and strengthen with new/revised standard operating procedures.

The Company has entrusted the internal audit to M/s. S. Chakravarthy & Associates, Chartered Accountants. The main
thrust otthe internal audit process is to test and review of controls, independent appraisal of risks, business process and
benchmarkinginternal controls with best practices.

The Audit committee of the Board of Directors actively reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control
syslems and suggesls improvemenls o slrenglhen Lthem. The company has a adequale Managemenl Informalion
System, which is anintegral part of the control mechanism.

Financial and operational performance: This aspcctis dealt with in the beginning of this report.

Materlal development In Human Resources/Industrlal Relatlons front: There have not been any material/major
developmenls in Human resources ronland Induslrial relalions have been cordial.
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8)
a)

b)

)
d)

B

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Annual General Meeting:

Dale | 30.07.2014

Time | At3.00 PM

Venue | Al Regislered Olffice Al Village Wanjari Taluka Wani Dislricl Yeolmal Maharashira Slale-445304

Financial Calendar (Tentative):

Raosults for quarter cnding 30.06.2014 Bofore 15™ August 2014
Resulls for quarler ending 30.09.2014 Before 15" November 2014
Resulls or quarler ending 31.12.2014 Belore 15" February 2014
Resdults for quarter ending 31.03.2015 Before 30" May 2015
Annual General Mccting July 2015

Book closure: 28.07.2014 10 30.07.2014 (bolh days inclusive).

Dividend payment date: within 30 days from the date of passing of Resolution in Annual generalmeeting.

Listing on Stock Cxchange: The Bamhay Stock Cxchange Limited and The National Stock Cxchange Limited.

Listing on Stock Exchange outside India: The Company’s GDRs are listed on the Luxemburg Stock Exchange and the
annual lisling leeis being paidregularly.

Stock Code : De-matISIN Numberin NSDL & CDSL: INES04G01038

Scrip Coda: 531522 (BSE)and RASOYPR (NSE Symbol)

MarkelPrice Dala : The markel price dala : High, Low during Lhe financial year 2013- 14 is asunder:

Share Price performance in Comparison to broad based indices: Share Price performance of the company during the
financial 2013-14in Comparisan ta broad basedindices (Sensex)is as under:

Monthly Share Pricc Data
Rasoya Proteins Rasoya Proteins
Limited BSE Limited NSE
Month High Low High Low High Low High Low
NApr-13 10.87 7.84 19,622.68 18,144.22 10.90 8.00 5962.30 | 5477.20
May-13 11.40 9.25 20,443.62 19.451.26 11.50 910 | 06229.45 | 5310.95
Jun-13 14.40 9.86 19,860.19 18.467.16 14.40 9.90 | 6011.00 | 5566.25
Jul-13 14.75 11.01 20,351.06 19.126.82 14.85 11.00 | 6093.35 | 5675.75
Aug-13 14.09 12.75 19,569.20 17,448.71 14.10 12.20 5808.50 | 5118.85
Sep-13 16.55 13.00 20,739.69 18,166.17 16.80 13.00 6142.50 | 5318.90
QOct-13 17.80 14.00 21,205.44 19.264.72 17.45 14.30 6309.05 | 5700.95
Nov-13 13.75 16.00 21321.53 20.137.67 18.65 15.75 65342.05 | 537245
Dcc-13 20.10 16.90 21,483.74 20.568.70 20.05 16.95 6415.25 | 8129.95
Jan-14 13.80 15.00 21,409.66 20.343.78 18.40 15.90 6358.30 | 6027 .25
Feb-14 17.15 15.75 21,140.51 19.963.12 17.20 1540 | 6282.70 | 5933.30
[ Mar 14 1715 15.55 22.467.21 20.920.93 17.15 15.50 | 6730.05 | 6212.25
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m)

n)

Charl depicling lhe Share price movemenlol RPLwith comparing lo BSE Index during Lhe linancial year2013-14
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Registrar and Transfer Agents : M/s. SYSTEM SUPPORT SERVICE, 209, Shivai Industrial Estate, Near Parke Davis,
89 Andheri Kurla Road, Saki Naka, Mumbai-400072.

Share Transfer System: Presently, the share transfers which are received in physical form are processed and the share
certificates returned within a period of 10 to 15 days from the date of receipt, subject to the documents being valid and
complete in all respects. Shares received for transfer in Demat form are processed by company's transfer Agent M/s
Syslem Supporl Services, Shivai Induslrial Eslale, Near Park Devis, 89 Andheri Kurda Road, Saki Naka, Mumbai-400
072.

Distribution of shareholding as on 31.03.2014:

Particulars No. of Shares Held % of Shareholding
Promolers 362550870 21.20%
Private / Bodies Corporate 178307100 10.47%
Indian Public 623855410 36.51%
NRI OCBs 18786057 1.10%
Forcign Institutional Investors 68117723 3.99%
Shares held by Gustodian against GDR 456714540 26.73%
Total 1708931700 100.00%

De-materialization and Liquidity: As on 31st March, 2014, 90.66% of the paid up valuc of sharcs has bcen
dematerialized.

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on
equilty:

(i) Outstanding GDR: 22835727 GDRs (Ratio 1 GDR: 20 Equity shares of Rs. 1/- each of the Company.
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o)

p)

a)

Plant Location:

1. Village: Wanjari Taluka: Wani, Distrisct Yavatmal (MS)

2. Village kund (Buj) Taluka Malkapur, District Buldhana (MS)
3. Village Kalmana Taluka Wani, District Yavatmal (MS)

4. Village Wadgaon, Taluka Wani, Dislricl Yavalmal (MS)

Address for correspondence :

For Shares Transfer in physical De-| Ms. SYSTEM SUPPORT SERVICE, 209. Shivai Industrial Estate.

mat Form Near Park Devis. 89 Andheri Kurla Road. Saki Naka. Mumbai 400 072.

For other matters: Village Wanjari. Taluka- Wani. Dist. Yeotmal.(MS) - 445304
SECRETARIALAUDIT

A qualified practicing Company Sccrctary carried out quarterly secretarial audit to reconcile the total admitted capital
with National Securities Depository Limitad (NSDL) and Cantral Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the
total issued and listed capital The audits confirm that the total issued/paid-up capital is in agreement with the total
numberolshares inphysical lorm and lhe lolalnumber of shares in demal lorm.

Certification by Auditors: As required by clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the statutory Auditors of the company have
verified the compliance of the Corporate Governance by the company. Their certificate is annexed hereinafter.

Forand on behalf of the Board of directors of
Rasoya Proleins Limiled

A.N. Lonkar
(Chairman and Managing Directar)

Place: Nagpur
Dale: 30lh May, 2014
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO) CERTIFICATION

We, Mr. AN. Lonkar Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Mr. S.Y. Damle Executive Director of the
company do hereby certify that

a)  We havereviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year
and that to the best ot our knowledge and beliet.
(i) These statameants da not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading.
(i) |hese statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.
b)  Thereare, to the bestof our knowladge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year which are
fraudulent. illegal or volative of the Company’s code of conduct.
c¢)  We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal contraols for financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have
discloscd to the auditors and the Audit Committce, deficiencics in the design or operation of such intcrnal controls, if any,
ofwhich we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.
d)  We haveindicaled lo lhe audilors and lhe Audil Commillee,
(i) Significant changes ininternal control overfinancial reporting during the year.
(i) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements; and
(i) Inslances of significanl raud of which we have become aware and lhe involvemenl lherein, il any, of lhe
management or an employee having a significant role in the company's internal control system over financial
reporting.
Mr. A.N. Lonkar Mr.S.Y.Damle
(Managing Director) (Fxecutive Director)

Place: Nagpur
Data: 30th May, 2014
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Auditor's Certificate on Corporate Governance

To,
The Members,
Rasoya Proteins Limited

1. We have examined the compliance of Corporate Governance by Rasoya Proteins Limited for the year ended on 31st
March,2014 as stipulated in clause 19 of the l isting Agreement ofthe said Company with stock exchanges

2. The compliance of conditions of Carporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination has
been limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereot adopted by the Company tor ensuring complines
with the conditions of the Corparate Governance as stipulated in the said Clausc. Itis nicther an audit nor an expression
of opinion on the financial statements of the company.

3. In our opinion and lo the besl ol our informalion and according o lhe explanalion given o us and based on he
representation made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the company has complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in clause 49 of the above mentioned Listing Agreement

4. Waestatethat such compliance is neither an assurance as to futura viability of the Company nor of the
efficiency of effectiveness with which the management has conductthe affairs of the Company

For V.N. BHUWANIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 101482W

Place : Nagpur

Date : May 30, 2014
( CAV.N. BHUWANIA)
Proprietor
Membership No. :7068
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To
The Members of
RASOYAPROTEINS LIMITED

REPORT ONFINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audiled lhe accompanying linancial slalemenls of Rasoya Company Limiled (“lhe Company”), which comprise Lhe
Balance Sheel as al March 31, 2014, lhe Slalemenl ol Profil and Loss and Cash Flow Slalement lor Lhe year Lhen ended, and
a summary of significantaccounling policies and olher explanalory informalion.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a truc and fair view of
the financial pesition, financial pcrformance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards
notified under the Companics Act, 1856 (the Act) read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated September 13, 2013 of the
Ministry of Corporatc Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the Companics Act, 2013 and in accorcance with the accounting
principles gencrally accepted in India. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a truc and fair view and are free from
matcrial misstatcment, whether duc to fraud or crror.

AUDITORS' RESFONSIBILITY

Our responsibilily is lo express an opinion on lhese financial slalemenls based on our audil. We conducled our audil in
accordance wilh lhe Slandards on Audiling issued by Lhe Inslilule ol Charlered Accounlants of India. Those Slandards require
Lhal we comply wilh elhical requirements and plan and perform Lhe audil lo oblain reasonable assurance aboul whelher lhe
financial slalements are [ree [rom malerial misslalemenl.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal contral relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's internal cantrol. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

In our opinion and Lo lhe besl of our informalion and according Lo the explanalions given Lo us, the accompanying linancial
slalemenls give lhe informalion required by Lhe Acl in lhe manner so required and give a lrue and [air view in conlormily with
Lhe accounling principles generally accepled in India:

a) Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2014;
b) Inthc casc of the Statement of Profitand Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
c) Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, ofthe cash flows of the Company for the year ended on that date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENT

1.  Asrcquired by the Companics (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003, as amended by the 'the Companics (Auditor's Report)
Amendment Order, 2004, issucd by the Central Government of India and in terms of sub-gection (4A) of scction 227 of
the Act, we give in thc Annexure a statcment on the matters specificd in paragraphs 4 and S ofthe Order.

2. Asrequired by section 227 (3) oftheAct, we reportthat:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) Inouropinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company sofar as appears from our
examination ofthose books

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statcment dealt with by this Report arc in
agreement with the books of account.
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d) In our opinion. lhe Balance Sheel. lhe Slalemenl ol Profil and Loss. and the Cash Flow Slalemenl comply wilh
Accounting Standards notified under the Act read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th September, 2013 of the
Ministry of CorporateAffairs inrespeact of Section 133 ofthe Companias Act, 2013;

e)  Onlhe basis of wrillen represerilalions received [rom Lhe direclors as on March 31, 2014, and laken on record by lhe
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2014, from being appointed as a director interms
of clause (g)of sub-saction (1) of section 274 nfthe CampaniesAct, 1956.

For V.N.BHUWANIA & CO.
Charlered Accounlants
Registration No. 101482W

(V.N.BHUWANIA)
Place: Nagpur Proprictor
Date : May 30,2014 Membership No.: 7068

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 @24 I



Rasoya Proteins Limited
|

Annexure to the Auditor's Report
(Referrad toin Paragraph 1 of the Auditors reportoftha sven date)

As required by the Companics (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (as amended) and according to the information and
explanations given to us during the course of the audit and on the basis of such checks as were considered appropriate, we
reporl Llhal:

n

(i)

(iii)

{iv)

{vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation
of lixed assels.

(b) As explained lo us, all lhe lixed assels have been physically verified by lhe managemenl. which in our opinion is
reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. | he frequency of verification is
reasonable and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such physical verification.

(c) In our opinion, the Company has not disposed off a substantial part of its fixed assets during the year, and
therefore, do not affectthe going concern status af the company.

(a) The inventories have been physically verified by the management during the year at reasonable intervals.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical
verification of inventories follawed by the management arc reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the
company and nature of its husiness.

(c) The company has maintained proper records of inventorics. Discrepancics noticed on physical verification of
inventories as compared to book records were not material.

The Company has not grantad/taken loans, securad or unsecured, to/from companies, firms or other parties covered in
the register maintained under section 301 of the Act, Therefore, the provisions of Clause 4(iii)(b),(c) and (d),(e),(f) and (g)
ofthe said Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according o the informalion and explanalions given o us, lhere are adequale inlernal conlrol
procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business with regard to purchase of
inventories, fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services. During the course of our audit, and according to the
information and axplanation given to us, we have neither come across, nor have haen informed of any continuing failure
to correct major weakness in the aforesaid internal control system. Internal audit for the Wadgaon division has notbeen
done since it is the first year of operations of the division. However, internal controls and checks of the company are in
place.

(a) Thetransaction made in pursuance of contracts or arrangements, that need to be entered in the register required
to be maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1856 have been recorded in the register

(b) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions made in
pursuance of contracts and arrangements referred to in (v)(a) above and exceeding the valuc of Rs. 5 lakh with
any party during the year have been made at prices which are reasonable having regard to the prevailing market
prices allherelevantlime,

The Company has accepted deposits from public during the year within the meaning of the provisions of Sections 58A,
58AA ol lhe Acl and Lhe Companies (Acceplance of Deposil) Rules. 1975 o the lune of Rs. 3,30,35,000/-. The lolal
outstanding of such Public deposits as on the Balance Sheet Date stands at Rs. 32347000/-. There were no such
deposits which have matured and have notbeen claimed by Depositor or have not been paid by the Company after the
due date.

Inour opinion, the Company has an intarnal audit system commensurate with the size ofthe Company and the nature of
its business.

The Central Government has prescribed maintenance of Cost records pursuant to Companies (Cost Accounting
Records) Rules, 2011 under section 209(1)(d) of lhe Companies Acl, 1956, We are informed Lhal such accounls and
records have been prima facie maintained. We have not however, made a detailed examination of the same with a view
to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(a) According to the records of the Company, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including Pravident Fund, Investar Education and Protection Fund, Employces' State Insurance, Income-
tax, Sales-tax. Wealth-tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, cess anc¢ other statutory dues with
appropriale aulhorilies. According (o Lhe informalion and explanalions given Lo us, lhere are no undispuled
amounts payable in respect of such statutory dues which have remained outstanding as at 31st March, 2014 for
a period more than six months from the date they became payable.
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(x)

(xi)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xviiy

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

(xxi)

(b)  According to the records of the company, the dues of sales tax, service tax, income tax, Customs Duty, Excise
Duty, cess which have notbeen deposited on account of disputes and the forum where the disputc is pending are
as under:

Name of the Nature of Amount Period to which Forum where dispute is
statute the Dues (In ) amount relates pending

Maharashtra Sales Tax 21,69.293 F.Y. 2000-01 Sales Tax Tribunal, Mumbai
Sales Tax
Maharashtra Sales Tax 97.47.165 r.y. 2002 03 Jt. Commissioner of Sales
Sales Tax Tax (Appeals)
Maharashtra Sales Tax 33.85.167 F.Y. 2003-04 Jt. Commissioner of Sales
Sales Tax Tax (Appeals)
Maharashtra Sales Tax 1,64,73.454 r.Y. 2004 05 Sales Tax Tribunal, Mumbai
Sales Tax

TOTAL 3,17,75,079

The company does not have accumulated lusses at the end of the financial year. The Company has not incurred any
cash losses during the current financial year andin the immediately preceding financial year.

Based on our audit procedures and the information & explanations given by the management, we are of the opinion
that thc company has not defaulted inrepayment of its dues to any financial institutions, banks or debenturc holders.

Based on our examination of the records and the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granled any loans andlor advances on lhe basis of securily by way ol pledge ol shares, debenlures and olher
securities.

Clause (xiii) of the order is not applicable to the Company as the company is not a Chit Fund Company or Nidhi/Mutual
Benetit Fund/Society.

Ihe Company has maintained proper records of the transactions and contracts in respect of dealing or trading in
shares, securities, debentures and other investments and timely entries have been made therein. All shares,
sacurities, debenturas and other investments have heen hald by the Company in its own name.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any guarantec for loans taken
by others from banks and financial institutions.

According to the information & explanations given to us by the management, term loans were applicd for the purpose
forwhich they were abtained.

According to the information & explanations given to us by the management, and on an overall examination of the
Balance Sheel of lhe Company, we reporl lhal the funds raised on shorl-lerm basis have been used for shorl-lerm
purposes.

The company has nol made any preferenlial allolmenl ol shares lo parlies and companies covered in lhe Regisler
maintained under section 301 of the Act during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 4(xviii) of the Order are
notapplicable tothe Company.

No Debentures have been issued by the Company and hence, the question of creating securities in respect thereof
doesnotarisc.

The Company has notraised money by way of issue of shares during the year and hence the provisions of this clause of
the Ordar ara notapplicable to the Company.

On the basis of our examination and according to the information and explanations given to ug, no material fraud, on or
by the Cormpany, has beennoticed or reported during the year.

For V.N. BHUWANIA& CO.
Chartcred Accountants
FirmRegislralionNo. 101482W

(CAV.N. BHUWANIA)

Place: Nagpur Proprietor
Dale: May 30.2014 Membership No.: 71068
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RASOYA PROTEINS LIMITED
Standalone Balance Sheet as a1 31st March 2014
(ZIn Crore)
Particulars Note No a1 As at Asat
sillarchgold L 3istMarcn20id ]
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 170.89 170.89
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 183.08 150.81
(c) Money received against share warrants 1 - -
(2) Share application money pending allotment - -
(3) Non-Current Llabllitles
(2) Long tcm oorrowings 5 /1.08 96.83
(b) Dcferred tax liak litics (Nct) 6 6.83 /.10
(c) Other Long -crm liab’litics 7 22.62 3.62
(c) | ong term provisions 8 8.71 5.03
(4) Current Liabilities
(1) Short-te'm bo-rowings 9 193.3- 169.09
(L) Trade payab es 10 156.03 120.67
() Qlher currerl liabililies 11 3.80 141.09
(¢) Shorl-le'm p-ovisiors 12 9.57 4.81
TOTAL 831.92 732.95
—

Il. ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
() Fixed asse 13

(i) Tang ole 207.50 217.14

(i) Inlzngible ols 0.22 0.09

(iii) Cag lal work-in-orogress - .84 0.16

(iv) Inlengible zssels under deve ooment - -
(b) Non currerl inveslrenls 14 0.20 v.20
(c) Deferree tax asscts (nct) - -
(c) Long term loans and cdvances 15 163.65 12059
(e) Othe- nor-current assets 16 ‘3.81 10.37
(2) Current Assels
(=) Cur-ent investrents - -
(b) Invertcries 17 303.58 131.44
(©) Trade receivables 18 82.92 121.74
(c) Cash and cast equivalenls 19 “9.74 15.66
(e) Shorl-le'm oans and advances 20 “9.09 49.96
() Othe” carrenl asscls 21 “9.37 15.62

TOTAL 831.92 732.95

Signi icarl accounling volicies ard Noles lo ascouls
As per ou’ Reporl ol even dale For and on behall of Lhe Board ol Di‘eclo’s
[or V.N. Bhuewaniz. & Co. [or Rasoya Proleirs Lim led
Chartered Accountants
(FRN. 101482W)
(CA V.N.Bhuwania) (A.N.Lonkar) (VishuBhagade) (Sameer Damle)
Proprie-or Managirg Indepeniert Exscutive
Memberslio No.: 7068 Direz.or Dirgclor D reclcr
Plece: Nagpur Vancana Sangni
Date : 30th May 2014 (Comoany Sccretary)
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RASQYA PROTEINS LIMITED
Standalone Profit and Loss statement for the year ended 31st March 2014

& In Crore)
. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars Note No. 31 March 2014 31 March 2013

1. Revenue frcm operzlicns (gross) 7 1,197.18 946.81
Less: Cxcise daty 0.43 0.45
Reve.ie trom operations (ne-) 1,196.75 916.36

Il.  Olerircome 23 7.40 7.45

ll.  Total revenue (I + 1) 1.204.14 953.81

IV, Expenses
(a) Cosl of malerizls consumec 24 1,032.06 813.5/
(b) Purchases of stock-in-trade - -
(c) Charges in inventorics of finished goocs 25 (30.87) 13.04

work-in-prograss and slock-in-lrade

(d) Employee benefts expenss 26 10.19 7.57
(c) lMNnance costs 2/ 3/.66 2811
(t) Dep-eciatior end amortisation expense 13 10.90 8.41
(g) Other expenses 28 106.92 61.35
Total expenses 1,166.86 932.06

V. Prolil / (Lesg) belore exceoliona ilems and 37.29 21.75
tex (Il - 1V)

VI.  Fxceptional items N °

VII.  Prolil 7 (Lesg) belore lax (V - VI 37.29 21.75

VIIl. Tax expense:
(a) Current tax expense 5.27 4.35
(b) Fixed Deposit Redumption Reserve 0.13 -
(c) Leferrad lax (0.27) (3.27)

IX. Profit/ (Loss) for the perlod 32.15 20.67

E— e

X.  Carning per eqLity share
Face Value per equity share T Z1
(a) Basic 0.19 0.35
(b) Dilulad 0.19 0.35

As per our Report of even date

For V.N. Bhuwania & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Direc:ors

Charlered Acco.nlarls

(FRN. 101487W)

(CA. V.N.Bhuwania) (A.N.Lonkar) (Vishnu Bhagade) (Sameer Damle)

Prop-ielor Managing Execuliva

Membership No.: 7068 Director Director Director

Plzcc: Nagpur (Vandana Sangni)

Dala : 30lh May, 2014 Company Secre.ary

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 Page rFid




Rasoya Proteins Limited

RASOYA PROTEINS LIMITED
STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014

PARTICULARS Amount Amount
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
(ZIn Crore) @& In Crore)
(A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit cefore Tax and Fxtra Ord nary/Fxceptional ltems 37.29 21.75
Add: Deprecialior 10.90 8.41
Interest Paid 37.66 28.11
Miscellaneous Fxperses Writier o™ 0.49 0.49
Interest on Income | ax - 0.52
VAT Refund Written of - 0.15
Fxcise Refund Wr tten cff - 0.05
Suncry Balance Wrillen oll (0.04) 0.C3
Operating Profit be‘ore Work ng Capitzl Charqges 86.29 59.81
ADJUSTMENT FOR:
(Ircrease)/Decraase in Suadry Debto-s 36.85 E
(Ircreasc)/NDecrease in Invente-ics (172.14) 56.64
(Ircrease)/Decraase in Loars and Advances and Olher Currenl Asssls (19.38) (52.56))
Increase/(Decrease) ir Currant Liaciliies 52.51 8.78
Misccllzrcous Expenciture wio* (0.49) (0.49)
(50.64) ©0.17)
Cash Generated fror Operations 356.66 (29.23))
Less: Ircome Tax 0.2/ 4.8/
Net Gash Inflow from Operating Activities (A) 30.38 (34.2:§|
(B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Iofiow - -
Qutfiow
Incease in Fixed Assels and Cepila Work in Progress (3.09) (32.69))
Covernment Graat Received (0.02). (0.02)
Net Cash used In Investing Acllvities (B) (3.11) (32.71)
(C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Infiow
Tenr Lozr I-cm Banks 7.87 36.74
Cash Credit fron~ Banks 35.49 53.87
Warctousc Finarce (Decrzasc/Incrcase) 12.10 -
Public Deposils 3.23 -
Repayrenl ol Lorg/Shorl Tenr Borrowing-Secured (44.23) (30.90))
Investren:s - (0-00)}
In-crest Pad (37.66) (28.11
Net Cash used on Financing Actlivities (C) (23.19) 36.54
Nel Change ir Cash anc Cash Cquivalerls (A+B+C) 4.08 (30.41))
Cash and Czsh Equivalents at -1 beg nning of -he year 15.66 16.07
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 19.74 15.66

Notes:

Figures in brakets ecresent Cash Outilows.
For and on behall of Lhe Board ol Direclors
FOR RASOYA PROTEINS LIMITED

(AN.LONKAR) (VISHNU BHAGADE) (S Y DAMLE) (VANDANA SANGHI)
Managing Diroctor Execuiive Company
Director Director Secretary

P ace: Nagpur

Date : 30:h May, 2014

As per our Reporl ol even dale
FOR V.N.BHUWANIA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(V.N.BHUWANIA)
PROPRIETOR
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SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TOTHE ACCOUNTS

Company Overview

Rasaoya Proteins Limited (the Company) is having to solvent extraction unit with vegetable oil refinery. The company is having
power generation plant which provides captive power and electricity to the solvent unit of the company. Over the years the
company has become a leading processor of Soya seed in Maharashlira. The main producls of lhe company are De-oiled cake
(DOC). crude oil, relined edible soya oil and olher various olher consumer products.

RPL International Trade FZE, situated in Sharjah is fully owned subsidiary company mainly engaged in the business of tracing

incdiblcoil.

1. SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements
The financial statements of the Company have heen prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards nofified under the Companies (Accounting
Slandards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and lhe relevanl provisions of lhe Companies Acl, 1956, The [inancial
statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention.

1.2 Use of Estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make
eslimales and assumplions considered in the reporled amaunls of assels and liabilities (including conlingenlliabililies)
and the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates
and the diffcrences between the actual results and the estimates arc recognised in the periods in which the results are
known / materialise.

1.3  FixedAssets
Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss. All
advances of capital nature have been directly capitalized fo respective heads. Fixed Assets are capitalized on the day
the asscts arc ready for their intended usce.
Borrowing Cosl direclly allributable lo acquisilion / conslruction of fixed assels which necessarily lake a subslanlial
lime lo gel ready for lheirinlended use are capilalized alongwilh lhe cosl of lhe assel.

1.4 Intangiblc Asscts
Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amartisation. All costs
directly attributable to acquisition to the intangible assets are capitalized along with the costofthe asset.

1.5 Depreciation and Amortisation

Depreciation has been provided on a straight-line method at the rates and in the manner prescribed in Schedule XIV to
the Companies Act, 1956.

iy Depreciation on machinery spares of the nature of capital / insurance spares and having irregular use is
provided prospectively over aperiod, notexceeding the useful life ot the fixed assets towhich they relate.
ii) Depraciation on addition to the fixad assets oron sala / discardment of assats, is calculatad on pro-rata hasis.

i) CoslolSofllware & ERP Package is amorlized over a period of live years, Nel block of opening soflware laken as
gross block forthe year.

iv) Expenditure incurred on power plant, after the plant is ready for commercial production up to 31st March, 2010
are being carried forward as Deferred Revenue Expenditure and will he written off in five years from the date of
commercial production.
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1.6

1.7

18

1.9

110

1.1

112

Investments

Investments are classified as current or lang-term in accordance with Accounting Standard 13 an “Accounting for
Investments”. Currentinvestments are stated at cost or fair value whicheveris less. Long term investments arc statod
at cost.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recogniced when ilis earned and rio significant uncerlainly exisls as W ils realizalion or colleclion.

Sales ofgoods

Sales arcrecognised, netof returns and trade discounts, on transier of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the
buyer, which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to customers.

Sale of Power is accounted for, based on the provisions of Energy Purchase Agreement entered into with Maharashtra
State Electricity Distribution Co. Ltd. Captive consumption of steam and power are accounted for. at annual average
cosl plus a parlicularmargin ol lhe said cosl,

Other Income

Intcrestincome is accounted on acerual basis. Otherincome includes contract settlement income which are balances
of sundry debtors and sundry creditors for goods and capital items identificd by the management which arc not
receivable ar payable in future.

Inventories

a) Raw Malerials, process chemicals, slores and spares, packing malerials and olher producls are valued al
weighted average cost. Cost comprises all cost of purchases, direct expenses and other expenses incurred in
bringing the inventories to the present location and condition.

b) Finished Goads arc valued at cost or netrealizable value, whichever is lower (including excisc duty atthe rates
applicable). Cost of finished goods all direct costs and appropriate proportion of overheads as applicable.

c) By-products/Scrap materials are valued at net realisable value (including excise duty at the rates applicable).

Government grants, subsldles and exportIncentlves

Government grants and subeidies are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply
with the canditions attached to them and the grants / subsidy will be received. Export benefits are accounted for in the
year ot exports based on eligibility and when there is no uncertainty in receiving the same. Government grants and
subsidies received or receivable are reduced from the related expenses for which they are intended to compensate.

Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances

Sundry Debtors and LoansandAdvances are stated after making adaequate provision for doubtful debts. The debts
written off arc debited to the Profit and Loss Account and arc stated Net of Debit/Credit Balances written off, wherever
applicable. Irrecoverable amounts, if any, that may arise due to unadjusted and unsettled claims in respect of various
items like rebate, discounts, short receipts defective supplies etc. are accounted and/or provided only upon final
settlement of account with the parties as perthe management's judgement of the potential outcome.

Retirement Benefits
a) Defined contribution plan
Providentfund and Employec’ State Insurance Corparation (ESIC)are the defined contribution schemes offered

by the Company. The contributions to these schemes are charged to the profit and loss account of the year in
which contribution to such schemes becomes due.
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b) Delined benelil plan and Long lerm Employee benelils

Gratuity liability is provided on the basis of an actuarial valuation made at the end of each financial year as per
Projected Unit Credit methad. Actuarial gains or losses arising from such valuation are charged torevenue in the
yearinwhich they arisc.

Provision for Leave Encashmenl is made on accrual basis on lhe basis ol accumulaled leave lo the credil of lhe
employee as al lhe year end, based on arilhmelical caloulalions.

1.13 Foreign currency transactions and translations

i) Fareign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the reporting currency, using the exchange
rate at the date of the transaction.

i) At each balance sheet date. foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary
itemswhich are carried at historical cost denominated in a toreign currency are reported using the exchange rate
at the date of the transaction.

iii) Fxchange differences that arise on settlement of monetary items or on reporting at each balance sheet date of
lhe Company's monelary ilems al Lhe closing rale are recognised as income or expense in Llhe period in which
they arise.

iv) The premium or the discaunt on forward exchange contracts not relating to firm commitments or highly probable

forecast transactions and not intendad for trading or spaculation purpose is amortised as axpaense or income
overthe life of the contract.

1.14 Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost dircctly attributablc to the acquisition or construction of qualifying asscts as defined in AccountingStandard 16
on “Borrowing Costs™ are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets up to the date whan the asset is ready for its intendad
use. Other borrowing cost are charged to the profit and loss account in the year in which the sarme is incurred.

1.15 Taxes onIncome

Provision far current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting year computed in
accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Delerred lax resulling [rom liming dillerences belween the book profils and lax profils lor he year is accounled for, using he
lax rales and laws Llhal have been subslanlively enacled as of lhe balance sheel dale. Delerred lax assels arising rom liming
differences are recognizec to the extentthere is reasonable certainty that these would be realized in the future.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic bencfits in the form of
adjustment to future income tax liability, is considerad as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay
normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future economic
benelilassocialed wilh ilwill flow lo Lhe Company.

1.16  Impairmentof Fixed Assets

Consideration is given at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment of the carrying
amount of the Company's fixed assets. If any indications exists, an asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment
loss is recognized whenever Lhe carrying amounl of an assel exceed ils recoverable amounl. The recoverable amounl would
be greater of the net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value based on an appropriate discountfactor.

1.17 Earnings PerShare

The Company reporls basic and diluled Earnings per share (EPS) in accordance wilh Accounling Slandard 20 on “Earnings
per Share”. Basic EPS is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is computed by dividing the net profit or
loss for the year attributable to cquity sharcholdcrs by the weighted average number of cquity shares outstanding during the
year as adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential squity shares, except whera tha rasults are anti-dilutive.
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1.18 Segmentreporting

The Company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and returns and the internal
organisation structure. The operating segments are the segments for which separate financial information is available and far
which operating profit/loss amounts are evaluated reqularly by the exccutive Management in deciding how to allocate
resources and in assessing performance.

The accounting policies adopled for segmenl reporling are in line wilh lhe accounling policies ol the Company. Segment
revenue, segment expenses, segment assets and segment liabilities have been identified to segments on the basis of their
relationship to the operating activities of the seqgment.

Inter-segment ravenue is accountad on the basis of transactions which are primarily determined based on market / fair value
factors.

Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which relate to the Company as a whole and are not allocable to segments on
reasonable basis have been included under“unallocated revenue / expenses/assets/liabilities”.

119 Cash Flow Statement

The Cash Flow Statement is prepared by the “indirect method” set out in Accounting Standard 3 on "Cash Flow Statements”
and presents the cash flows by operating, investing and financing activities ot the Company. Cash and Cash equivalents
prescntedin the Cash Flow Statement consist of cash on hand and unencumbered, highly liquid bank balances.

1.20 FInanclal Derlvatlves and Hedglng transactions

In respect of derivative contracts, premium paid, gains / losses on settlement and losses on restatement are recognised in the
Profit and Loss account except in case where they relate to the acquisition or construction of fixed assets, in which case, they
arc adjustcd to the carrying cost of such asscts.

1.21  Provislons, Contingentllabllitles and Cantingent Assets

Contingent liabilities as defined in Accounting Standard 29 on “Frovisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” are
disclosed by way of notes to the accounts. Disclosure is not made if the possibility of an outflow of future economic benefits is
remote. Pravision is made ifit is probable that an outflow of future econamic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.

1.22 Insuranceclaims

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the extent that there is no
uncertainty in receiving the claims.

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 m* I
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Notes on Financial statements For the year ended 31 March, 2014

RASOYA PROTEINS LIMITED
(X _In Crore)
- Asat Asat
Parliculars 31t March 2014 31st March 2013

a) Authorised:-
181000C000 Equity shares of I1/- eact 181.00 171.00
(Prevous Ycear 1/10000000 Ceuity shares of ¥ 1/ cacn)

b) Issucd Subscribed and Pald Up
1708331700 Lquily sharcs ol * °/ cach. 170.89
(Prevous Year 170893700 Ecui.y sheres ol X 1/- each.) 170.89

¢)  As pertte provsions of section €4 and a | otter provisions. il a1y, cithe Comgznies Act. 1955 and in zccordaice with crovisions of the
Memorandum of Association of thc Company, the mermrbers of the Conrpary in :1c Cx:-aore nary General Meering held 01 15th October,
2013 approved the increase ir Authorisad Skare Cecital o the conpary ‘ror Rs. 1,71,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Hundred & Saweny Ore
Croves Only) divided nto 1./1.00,00,J0U/- (One Hundred & Seventy One Crores Only) Fqu ty Shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee One Only) each
Lc Rs. Rs. *.81,00,00.C00/ (Rupecs Ore Hurdred & Eignly One Crores Only) divided i1lo 1,31.00.00.000/ (One Hurdred & kigh.y On2
Croes Only) Equity Skares of Pe. */- (Rupee Ore Qnly) each, ranking pari-passu ir all respects wiz1 the exis: ng Equity Snarss.

d) Reconciliation of share capital
No. of shares al lhe beginiing of lhe yeer (ace wvalue X 1/- each) 1708931700 107528780
Add: Conwers 01 ol warren.s inlo Equily (face value ? 5/- gacl) 0 64100000
Total 1708931700 113928780
Shares split fron one share of T 5/- gach intc five s1aes
of X1/- each on 22nd Marcl- 2013 0 569643907
Add: Allotmeni o1 Bonus 3or s Shares (2 Zquity Shares of T 1/-
each for every 1 Ecuicy Shares 2*T 1/- each 01 23rd Marck 2013 0 1129287800
No. of shares at the end o* the year (‘ace value X 1/- each) 1708931700 1703931700
(prevo us yeser face wele T 1/- each)

) 36391120 sheres (1101 face valus of T -0 sach) and 20000000 shares (then face value o1 T 5/- eech) equive et t0 163311200 shares of T
1/- each face value ou: of isste Subscribed anc czic up snare capilal were zllotted n the last five years on exercise of war-ants against
GDR issue since inception (36391420 shares (:1en ‘ace value 0¥ 10 each) ard 13600000 shares (ther fzce va ue of X /- eacn)
cquivelen! Lo 195557100 shares of 5/ cach face va ue oul of isste Subscribed and oaic up s1a‘e capi.al were allolled n Lhe las. five
years on exercise of wararts agaiist GDR iss.ie since inceptior]

f Delails of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares

Name of Shareholder No. of Shares %held No. of Shares % held
RACA Trading Gompany Private Linitad 128450000  8.10°» 138450000  8.10%
SBM T-adirg Comrany Private L mited 148500000 8.68%, 148500000 8.68%
PVK Trad orpany P-ivate Liriced 121225000 7.68°5 131326000 7.68%
Iwory Exporis Prvate _imiec 160191760 9.27°, 160191780 9.37%
An | \arayan Lonkar 154834770 9.06°, 154824770 9.06%
Mar k Anil Lonkar 100131100 5.86°» 100182°100  5.86%

Note 3 - Reserves & Surplus

a) Capllal Rescrve
As pe- lasl year Balance Sheel 0.70 0.72
Less: Iranslcred Lo Proli. & Loss Alc 0.02 0.02

0.69 0.70
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RASOYA PROTEINS LIMITED
& In Crore)
Particulars Asat Asat
31st March 2014 31sl March 2013
b) Sccurllics Prcmlum Reserve
As perlast year RBalance Sacet 80.75 186.36
Add: Premium 01 conversior o warraits intto sha‘es - §.32
80.75 191.68
Loss: Ulil salion (Bonus ssLe ol ecily shares) = 1-3.33
80.75 80.75
c) General Reserve
As per last yoar Balaice Seet 0.27 0.27
dd: Irenglerred Irom Pro'il & Loss A/c = -
0.27 0.27
d) Fixed Deposit Redumplion Reserve
As per lasl ycar Balaice Shicel - -
Add: Trengferred from Profit & Loss A/c 0.13
0.13 =
¢) Prolil and Loss Accounl
As per last year Ralance Sacet 69.09 45.42
Add: Pr~fit for the yeaar 32.15 20.67
101.24 69.09
TOTAL 183.08 150.81
=
Note - 4 M. . . "
Amounl receivec againsl Preierenlial Share Warran.s
(Pending a lotment)
10000000 Warrants
As perlasl year Balance Sacel - -1.52
Less: Conwersion irto ec.ity shares durirg -1e yea” - (1.52))
TOTAL - -
red Loan
a) Term Loans from Banksa 76.28 96.69
b) Vchiclc Loans 0.20 0.14
77.08 06.83
— =
z) The Tem Lozns (Excluding the term loan for Lscithin Plart ai Wzdgaon) are sscured by frst pari-passL chage among ths 1erm lenders o1
Lhie Fixed Asscls ¢l lbe company bolh presenl anc lulure be cnyg ng Lo the Solwerl Plarl al Wani, Solven. Plan. al Melkapur and Power Planl
[t War and sccord par passu cnarge on 1ne curren: asscts of the aforesaid plants (excludirg nc asscts of I ccithin Plant at Wadgaon). Tac
said charge s created c1 behalf of -1e Tem Lerders in favor of SB CAP Trustes Conrpary Liitec Mumozi as sesurity “rustee. Further these
[Tsrm Loars are secured by cersoral gurailes of Managirg D reclor ol .1e Gorpany .
The lerm loan rom Karur Vysya Bank lor Lecilhin Planl is securec by exclusive charge ol Karur Vysya Bar< on lhe Fixed Asse.s ol .1e
[corpany both present and fut.re belorgiag to the Lecit1in Plant at Wadgaor and also secured by cersoral gurantee o Maragirg D rector of
Lhe Scrmpany .
b) The Vehicle lozns a‘e secirad by “1e hypotreca: on of Vehicles.
c) Terr Lean Irom Banks carry rale ol inleresl 1em 13.00 % .0 15.50%
[d) M. arily profile o” lesn Loans are sel oul as below.
Maturity Profile (Rs. In Crores)
1-2 years 2-3 years 3-4 yoars Boyond 4 yoars
Term | oan from Ranks 20.30 35.39 1.19 -
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RASOYA PROTEINS LIMITED
® In Crore)
Particulars Asat Asat
31sl March 2014 31st March 2013 |
Notoe 6 - Deferred Tax Liabilities (Nat)
Delerred Tax Liabililies
Relaled lo Fixed Assels 6.84 7.15
Delorred Tax Assots
D sallowarces under the Inccme Tax Ac: 1961 0.00 0.05
6.83 7.10
=
7 - Other Long Term Liabliil
a) Trade Payaoles 21.54 3.35
b) Adva‘ice ‘ror custoners 0.25 0.24
¢) Omner Lorg Tern Lighilic es 0.8* -
d) Jac a'med Dividend 0.04 0.04
22,62 3.62
Note 8 - Lona Term Provisions
a) Provision for employea benefits
Provisior for Gretuity - 0.67
P-ovsior for Income Tax 8.7" 4.36
8.71 5.03
Note 8 - Short Term Borrowinas
A) Secured Loang
From Banks 190.07 144.09
B) Unsecured Loans
Fror Bar<s - *5.00
From Pubic 3.23 -
193.31 159.09

) The Wor<ing Capitzl loans (Cxcluc ng working saptal loan for Lacithin Plan- at Wadgaor) a‘e securac by way of ‘irst cari ozssu charga
cmorg trc working cacilal Leacers on the cument asscls of :nc company bc:n present anc ‘uture oclonging to the Sclvent Plani at Wan ,
Solven: Plant et Mal<acur aic Power Plart a: Wani end secord par -passu charges on el re Fixed assets of tie atoresaic planis (exclidirg
lhe assels of Leci.nin Plani al Wadgzacn) of ke Company. Tre said charge is c“ezled on behalf of the Working czpilal lende’s n favor of SBI|
CAP rus:ee Cormpany Limiled Mun-bai as security frustee.Further 11ese wosking captal loans ave secured by personal guraniee o° Maraging
Zirector of the Cormpary.

The work'ng capital laan from Karur Vysya Bank for Lec thir P ant ct Wacgaon is sccured by way of exclusive charge ¢ the Kanr weya Bank|
on the cumert assets of the company Loth present and fulure celonging to the Lecithin Plart at Wacgaon ard also secured by personal
gurartae of Managing Diractor of the Gompany.

b) The Warehouse Ican is securec by way of cledge of Warehouse Receipls issued by Slale Wa‘ehousing Corporalior Genlral Warenousing

(Corporalior & Collalera Manage’ cove‘irg Soya Seeds lying n the Warehouse from lime lo . me.

c) The Compary has accepled Pubic Deoosils of Rs.3.20.35,000/- (Rupees Three C-ores Thir.y Lacs & Tri‘ly Five Thousands Orly) during Lhe
‘irarcial year as per -1e provisions of section 58 A & 58AA and rzleven: orovisions of Companies /Ac: 1956 znd as pe- Conpanies (Acceptence
of Deposils) Rules 1975.

As pe” the szid previsicns. Comcany has creaed “‘Cepcsil Redemc: 01 Ressne” for making repaymeni cf the deoosits c1 tae cue cate. ‘or an
emount equivalent to 15% of the Degosits maturing during the year aad up to 3 st March of the fol ow ng year.
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RASOYA PROTEINS LIMITED

( Rasoza\

(X In Crore)

Asat Asat
Parllculars
JlatMarch 2014 1 31ot Narch 2013 |
Micro Stralard Medium Cricrpriscs - -
Others “566.03 “20.67
TOTAL (Rs.) 156.03 120.67
— —
Adwences fon customers 1.58 8.57
Credizors for Capta Fxpendizure - 0.21
Other Current liabilitics 2.23 5.31
3.80 14.09
—
Nole 12 - Short Term Provisiong
a) Provision for employee benefit
Prevision for Gratuity 023 0.0/
Leave Crcashmert .03 0.02
b) Othera
Prevision for =xperses 4.03 0.37
Provision for Incomre Tax 5.°7 4.35
9.57 4.81
Nole No. 13 duls ol Fixad Ansaln (¥ Crore)
CROSSELOCK ACCUMULAT=D DEPIECIATION ANC INPAIFMENT NETBLOCK
11wl Balance Addlilona O.er Balance Accumnlaied Depredlatlon/ Towl WDV Bakanee WDV Belnxe
[No. Tangble Assexs  |Days| Pale asal Ad|ustmenis] As A asal amoriisation As At Asat As At
oxpances
Qv 21.caznn oronzut tar tha yaar sicaann a1caam L2003
E | =
Frechold Lord 265 0.cov 423 - - 4.8 - . - 28 423
2 [Temple 365 0G0 ool ana 002 - . - 007 00!
| .
[Own usw 265 EEE EEXH] 013 - 55.88 06 180 s/ 4093 3150
4 [Pl & MackInery
[Own use 263 A7 19305 .33 - 18365 2383 870 .53 120 138.73
[ | e—
[Own use 265 6334 148 0.08 - 155 L) 0co .5 099 1.00
& Jcomputers.
own usa ans | 16104 nat 214 - omr o n o nan n
ol choa
Own use 265 950 1.05 0.25 - 182 0 0.10 .53 079 0.62
Vot m: T B P P23 T FIEATY
— — — E—
GROSS RI ODCK ACCUMUI AT=D NFPIAFCIATION AND INPAIPMENT NET RI OCK
Ret. Maanca AddHiorn Orner Raianca Accumaiaiad Dapraciaian, Totin WDV Matance. VNV Ralasca
o || it citin Asetn [umn| izatn wwnl An Al anat J— An Al Axst Aaal
pres—.
010220-3 21082014 21.042018 1or the year 3182014 21082014 81.03.2013
[Compuler Sofwars 363 | 70.00° 030 022 030 .21 0c7 c.oe 022 003
Toual (E) 0.30 C.20 - 0.50 0.21 %7 .28 % 0.03
| | o T 2835 | [ | B | =z | 2] nen | = EZE | 217.33]
| ESEET I I [ | I I I
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a) In Equily Shares

Company c.-9 0.13
b) In Government Securities
Nat onal Savirg Certificates c.ol 0.01
C.70 0.7
a. 1 (ore) Equity s1a‘e of RPL Inrema: ~na Trade FZE (s.bsiddia‘y) of Rs. 185250¢ fully pald 1.0,
9. “re above National saving certi‘icates are lodged w tr various govemmert agencies ‘or varioLs licences.
15 - Lon rm loans an van
(Unsccured corsidered good
a) Sccurity Depesits 1.4/ “.44
9) Loars and Advances tc -clated partics 156.06 113.60
c) Propaid Lxpenses .04 0.07
d) Balarce wi.1 Governmerl Aclhorilics C.54 0.47
©) O.ner Loans anc Adwences
Zepos L wilh Sales Tax c.70 0.70
Zeopos L wilh Ircome Tax £.34 4.28
163.65 120.59
vables 0.52 0.32
(Ursecured and sonsideed good)
b) Acvarce to Supp iers 2.85 3.12
¢) Miscellaneo.s Expeases to the extent not W/off 0.49 0.98
) SLosiay receivab & urder Mega ject 1.96 5.94
€) Otrer clains receivable from government 0.99 0.0C
f) Irterest receivaole 5.99 -
3.81 10.37
Note - 17 - Inventories
(Certitied taken and valued by the management)
Raw Material 227.08 138.90
Finished Gooes 6645 56.69
Stores, & Consumables 1.98 1.81
Pecking Materas 5.07 212
303.58 181.44
Soyzbean Sead 2'217 128.82
Wheat 0.19 .10
Rice Bran 0.97 0.12
Coal “1.84 9.61
Fish Fead ma-erial 0.23 0.24
Otters Macerial 1.67 -
227.08 138.90
Detail: aigh s
NOC 21.16 6.79
Soyz Nefined Oi & M'egum ‘B.51 7.15
Ata 0.11 0.0/
Crude Oi 23.45 1950
Lecithir 3.53 1.44
Sluge Oi 0.13 .16
[lsh M'eed 0.58 0.26
Acid Oil 0.15 .17
lally Acc 0.08 0.05
Lecilhir Powder 048 -
Sun'lower Loose Qil 0.27 -
66.45 35.59
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RASOYA PROTEINS LIMITED

® In Crore)
- Asal Asal
Pariculars
31st March 2014 31st March 2013
Note - 18 - Trade Receivables
(Unsecured and considered Good)
Below 8ix months
Consicered Good 82.89 127/«
Consicered Dovct‘ul £.03 -
8292 121.74
Note - 19- Gash And Gash Equlvalents
a) Cast ir hand C.45 0.10
b) Ba ance wilh Banks
-Balanses wilh Currenl Accoun. 18.76 15.33
-Balanzes with Divdend Cumen: Acccuni c.01 0.00
¢) Ba ance held s nzrgin noney
-Fixed Deposit wtl* Bak 0.50 0.20
19.74 15.66
Nole - 20- Shorl Term Loans & Advances
a) Adwlices Lo Suepliers for Goods & Expshises 4.19 2.1t
b) Loans ard advances lo employees C.04 0.02
c) Adwenices Lo Suepliers lor Cepilal Exvendilure - 0.20
d) Ssecur ly Deposil C.06 0.07
8) Prepa ¢ Expsnses C.37 0.28
f) Loars and Advances to -elated parties - 12.1¢
q) Ircome Tax anc TDS 12.23 1.77
h) VAT Pe‘und 1.20 0.0/
19.09 49.96
Nole - 21 - Olher Curronl Assels
Inle-esl receivecle 5.06 5.93
SLosidy receivab e arder Mega Picjecl 1C.72 7.42
Olter clairs 16ce'vable Irom goveramenl 2.51 “.13
Starekhan Commodily C.09 0.9¢
19.37 15.62
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Rasoya Proteins Limited

RASOYA PROTEINS LIMITED
(X In Crore)
Particulars For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
March, 2014 March, 2013
Note 22 - Revenue from Operailons
Sale of Producls 1.180.27 937.62
Olher Operaling Revenues 16.91 9.19
1,197.18 946.81
Less:
Excise Duly 0.43 0.45
Total 1,196.75 946.36
a) Details of Sale of broducts
Manufactured Goods
Soya Doc 690.17 587.14
Soya Reliened Oil 320.15 268.46
Olhers 169.96 74.93)
1,180.27 930.53
b) Olher Oparaling Revenues
Sale of Scrap, Fly ash, Khal 1.27 0.57
Duly Drawbzck and olher exporl incenlives 1.08 1.138
Sales lax Relund unde’ mega project 11.30 7.34
Sale ol Licence 0.08 0.01
EPF lo be raceived under meqa projecl 0.17 0.14
16.91 9.19
Note 23 - Other income
Interest income 5.20 6.15
Net gain on foreign currency transactions and translatid 0.97 0.86
(o:her than considered as finance cost)
Other non-operating income 1.20 0.44
Prior period income 0.03 -
7.40 7.45
a) Details of interest income
i) Interest trom oanks on:
- Deposits 0.08 0.10
i) Other interest
- Interest on MSEB Deposit 0.18 0.08
- Interest on NSC 0.00 0.00
- Interest recovered from party 0.03 0.06
- Interest on loan "o subsidiary 4.92 591
5.20 6.15
b) Details of other non-gperating income
Contract Settleme nt 0.08 0.27}
Sundry Balances wioff 0.05 0.04]
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RASOYA PROTEINS LIMITED
(Z In Crore)
" For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
Particul.
articulars March, 2014 March, 2013
Miscellaneous income 0.14 0.02}
Amortisation of Grant 0.02 0.02}
Insurance Claim 0.05 -
Rebale clain of Service Tax on Exporls - 0.01
Prof t on Commodity Trading 0.85 0.14]
1.20 0.44
c) Prior geriod incom
- Income From Duty Drawback 0.03 -
0.03 -
Note 24 - Cosl of malerials consumed
Opening stock 148.62 180.38
Add: Purchases 1,111.1p //2.66
Less: Closing stock 227.62 139.47
Cost of material corsumad 1.032.06 813.57
Jetails of Meteriz .
Soyabean Sced 986.97 769.86
Others 45.08 43.71
1,032.06 813.57
Note 25 - Changes in inventories of finished goods,
work-In-progress and stock-In-trade
Invenlories al lhe end of Lhe year:
- Finished goods 66.45| 35.59
Inventories at the beginning of the year:
- Finished goods 3559 18.63)
Net (increase) decrease (30.87) 13.04
Note 26 - Employee benefits expense
Salaries and wages 9.02 6.71
Contrbuttions to providen: and other funds 0.56 0.46
Staff welfare expenses 025 0.24
Graluily Expenses 0.35 0.16
10.19 7.57
Note 27 - Finance costs
Interest expense on:
Borrowings 35.50 26.83
- Others 0.02 0.02
Other borrowing costs 2.14 1.26
37.68 28,11
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( Rasoza)

RASOYA PROTEINS LIMITED
(T In Crore)
Particulars For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
March, 2014 March, 2013
Note 28 - Other expenses
Manufacturing Expenses
[Stores, Spares and Consumables 241 -
JAcid Alkalies consuimad 3.21 1.96
Haexane consumad 510 3.67
[Consumplion of packing malerials 16.28 16.80
Power and luel charges 12.28 1.57
Repairs and maintenarnce - Buildings 0.19 0.20
Repairs and maintenance - Machine'y 1.56 251
[Subconzracting 7.53 6.80
Adminisiralive Fxpenses
Renlincluding lease renlals 0.18 0.23
Repairs and maintenarice - Others 0.28 0.70
Insurance 0.62 0.42
Rates and taxes 0.09 0.03
Communication 0.15 0.13
Travelling and conveyance 1.12 1.32
Printirg and stationary 0.16 0.16
Donalions and conlribulions 0.02 0.00
| egal and professional 0.61 0.31
Payrenls lo audilors 0.15 0.10
Sundry Balance written off 0.00 0.07
Prior period expenses 0.03 0.01
Rcegistration and Filling Fces 0.17 0.81
Office & General Expenses 1.36 1.57
Diractor Sitting & Audit Committes Cxpense 0.04 0.02
Membarship & Subsecription 0.13 0.13
Inleresl on delayed deferred paymenl of income lax 0.08 0.61
Deferred Revenue Fxpenses W / QIf 0.49 0.49
Vat Refund Written off - 0.45
Excise Retund Written oft - 0.05
Sclling and Distribution Expensecs
Freigkt and forwarding 25.07 10.60
Sales commissinn 051 0.56
Sales discount 17.33 4.18
Business promolion 0.06 0.06
VAT. CST. Fxcise & Se‘vice Tax Fxpense 0.24 0.31
Advertisement. Publicity. Seminar & Conference Expel 0.23 0.97
Export Sale Expenses 9.22 3.47
106.92 61.35
a) Details of Pavments to the auditors as:
As auditors - staturory audit 0.08 0.07
As audilors - Inlernal audil 0.02 0.01
As audilors - Tax audil 0.00 0.00
As auditors - Vat sudit 0.00 0.00
As auditors - Cost Audit - 0.01
As auditors - Stock Audit 0.01 0.00
As auditors - Survelliance Aucit 0.04 -
Rcimbursement of expenscs 0.01 0.00
0.15 0.10
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RASOYA PROTEINS LIMITED
[ In Crore)
. For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
Particulars March, 2014 March, 2013
b Dol o FL -
Office 8& General Expanses 0.00 -
Courier Charges 0.00 -
I ravelling 0.00 0.00
Repair & Maintainance 0.01 -
Cx- Gratia - 0.01
Rales Taxes and Dulies - 0.00
Electrical Charges 0.00 -
Testing Charges 0.01 -
Constiltancy Charges 0.00 -
Professional Fees 0.00 -
| elephoie Expenses 0.00 -
0.03 0.01

29. Fixed Depositu/s 58A

The Company has accepted deposits from public during the year within the meaning of the provisions ot Sections 58/, 58AAof
the Act and the Campanics (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 1975 to the tunc of Rs. 3,30,35,000/-. The total outstanding of such
Public deposits as on the Balance Sheet Date stands at Rs. 32347000/-. Thaere were no such deposits which have maturad
and have not been claimed by Depositor or have not been paid by the Company after the due date. The statutory reserve as
perlhe relevanlrules has been crealed Lo he lune ol 15% of malured deposils.

30. Subsidiary Companies

The company is in formation of a wholly owned subhsidiary in Hong Kong With an ohject of dealing in Soya & Soya based
derivatives in south East Asian Countries. The Subsidiary will come info operation in the financial year 2014-15.

31. Regulatory and Legal Compliance

Filing of the companys’ Income Tax Return u/s 139(1) ofthe Income Tax Act, 1961, Tax Audit Report w/s 44AB for the A.Y. 2013-
14is pending. However, the sclf assessment tax has been paid hy the company. Also, report on transfer pricing audit under the
Income TaxAct, 1861 and cost audit under the Companies (Cost Accounting Records) Rules, 2011 under section 209(1)(d) of
lhe Companies Acl, 1956 for lhe F.Y. 2012-13 are awailed.

32. TransferPricing

The company has provided interest for Rs. 4,81,87,163/- on loan to subsidiary during the financial year under revicw. The
interest has been provided at the rate of LIBOR plus 2 hasis points.

33. Government grants

The Company's Plant at Kund (Buj) Tal: Malkapur , (Dist. . Buldhana Maharashtra State) being located in Low Human
Davelopment Index District, is entitled far benefits and incentives by way of Industrial Promotion Subsidy (IPS) equivalent to
100 % of the eligible investments made under the "Package Scheme of Incentives- 2007" declared by the Govt. of
Maharashtra. The MOU to that effect has been signed between the company and the Government of Maharashtraon 31st day
of May, 2010.

During the year the company has accounted for said IPS for Rs. 1071.62 |lacs towards the taxes paid to the Government of
Maharashtra.

34. Provislons, Contingent Llahllitles & Contingent assets
In accordance with Accounting Standard-29 (Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Cuntingent assets). issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of Incia, provisions are recognized in the accounts in respect of present probable obligations, the
amount of which can be reliably estimated.
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Conlingenl Liabililies are disclosed in respecl of possible obligalions hal arise from pasl evenls bul Lheir exislence is
confirmed by the occurrence or non occurrence ol one or more uncerlain lulure events nol wholly within the conlrol of the
company.

Rasoya Proteins Limited

Year cnded Year cnded
31.3.2014 31.3.2013
a Claims (Nel) againsllhe Company
nol acknowledged as debls Nil Nil

b. Cantingent Liabilities in respect of Sales Tax assessmentdues not accounted for are as follows:

Name of the Nature of Amount Period to which Forum where dispute is
statute the Dues (in Rs.) amount relates pending
Maharashtra Sales Tax 21.69.293 F.Y. 2000-01 Sales Tax Tribunal, Mumbai
Sales Tax
Maharashlra Sales Tax 97.47.165 F.Y. 2002-03 JI. Commissioner ol Sales
Sales Tax Tax (Appeals)
Maharashtra Sales Tax 33,85.167 F.Y.2003-04 Jt. Commissioner of Sales
Sales Tax Tax (Appeals)
Maharashtra Sales Tax 1,64,73.454 F.Y. 2004 05 Sales Tax Tribunal. Mumbai
Sales Tax
TOTAL 3,17,75,079

Apart from the above. there are certain Food & Drug Administration and General Legal cases against the Company in respect
of which lhe oulcome cannol be ascerlained al Lhis slage.

35. Transactions inForeign Currency
During the year the company has charged to statement of profit and loss under the head foraign exchange gain Rs. 96.69 Lacs

on account of loss on fareign currency translation on fixed deposits held in foreign currency and export sale undertaken during
Lhe year.

36. Managerial Remuneration:
Particulars As at 31=3-2014 As at 31=3-2013
Rs.in Lacs Rs.in Lacs
Salarics 134.10 50.40
Perquisites - 0.30
Total 134.10 50.70

No commissionis being paid to the Directors and hence, the computation of net profit under Scction 348 of the Companics Act,
1956isnot given.

37. Capital Work in Progress and capital commitment

Capital Wark in Progress includes advances for capital expenditure in respect of Capital Stores and Spares for Rs. 184 .41
lacs.

Capital commitment is mentioned as below with regards to companys' future ongoing projects. The total cost of the project is
eslimaled Lo be 15,34 crores. The delails of lhe same are as under:

Sr. No. Particulars Amount
(Rs. In Crores)
1. Building and Civil Works 3.65
2. Plant and Machincrics 9.64
3. Storage Tanks 1.15
4. Other Fixed Asscts 0.20
5. Prc Opcrative Expcnscs 0.70
TOTAL 15.34
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38. Capacity & Production

( Ra;:)ié)

Class of Goods Llcensed Capaclty Installed Capaclly Actual  Production
Current Previous Current Previous Current Year | Previous Year
Year Year Year Year
i)Crushing of NA NA 570000MT 570000 MT 279170.702 244771144
Soya Sced
iiPower 79200 MW/ 79200 MW 79200 MW 79200 MW 40117 MW/ 50473 MW/

a) The installed capacities are annual capacities based on three shift working and maximum utilization of Plant and

Machinery.

b) Inslalled capacily is as per cerlificale given by lhe managemenl on which the audilors have relied, being a lechnical

matter.

c) Installed capacity for soya plantis based on 300 waorking days and installed capacity for Power plant is based on 330
working days.

38. Earningsin Foreign Currency:

(% In Grores)
Particulars For The year ended For The year ended
31°' March 2011 31 March 2013

Exports on FOB basis 108.63 47.01

40. Remittance in Forcign Currency: (¥ In Lacs)
Particulars For The ycar ended For The year ecnded

31* March 2014 31*' March 2013

Prolessional Fees 30.09 -
Brokerage 11.47 -
Traveling Expenses 1.89 3.06

41. Payments to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises

The company does nol have any delails ol amounls overdue [or paymenls o any of Lhe suppliers of lhe Company lo whom lhe
provisions of The Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 applies. The company has also not received
any claim forinterest,

42. Earnings PerShare:

Earnings Per Share of the Company is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted
number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The numbers used in calculating basic and diluted earnings per equity

shares are stated below

Particulars 31-3=2014 31=3-2013
Nuimerator- Net Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 321529308.37 206704057.12
aftributable o Equity Sharcholdcrs

Dcnominator—-Weighted number ot equity shares uscd in computing 1708931700 595105791
EPS — Basic

FPS — Basic 0.19 0.35
Face Value Re. 1/- Re. 1/-
Denominator—Weighted number of equity shares used in computing 1708931700 595105791
EPS — Diluted

EPS — Diluled 0.19 0.35

43. SegmentReporting:

The company is primarily engaged in the business of soya processing through soya solvent extraction plant and oil refinery
along with lecithin plant. The company is also engaged in the husiness of generation of Power having production capacity of
10 MW. The company has identified two primary business segments, namely Soya extraction and Power which in the context
of Accounting Standard 17 on “Segment Reparting” constitute reportable segments.

Information about Primary Business Segments as raquired by AS 17

ANNUAL REPORT 2014



Rasoya Proteins Limited

—
( Rasoza)

(% In Crorcs)

SEES Year Ended 31.03.2014
Particulars Soya Power Eliminations Total

1 Segement Revenue
External Turnover 119242 23.61 (18.85) 1197.18
Inter Segment Turnover 0.00 (18.85) (18.85) 0.00
Gross Turnover 119212 1.76 1197.18
Less: Excise Duty 0.43 0.00 - 0.43
Net Turnover 1191.99 4,76 - 1186.75

2 Segment Results before Interest
& Taxes 77.24 (2.30) - 74.91
Less: Interest Expernise 34.24 3.41 - 37.65
Add: Interest Income 000 0.00 - 0.00
Profit Before Tax 43.00 (5.71) - 37.29
Gurrcnt Tax 5.27 0.00 5.27
Earlier year Tax 0.00 0.00 - 0.00
Fixed Deposit Redumption Reserve 0.13 0.00 0.13
Deferred Tax (0.03) (0.24) - (0.27)
Net Profit 37.63 (5.47) - 3215

s Other Information
Segmenl Assels 811.38 20.55 - 831.92
Scgment Liabilitics 446.60 13.35 - 459.95
Capilal Expendilure 1.84 0.00 - 1.54
Depreciation 8.27 2.64 - 10.90

Note: Inter segment transfer from power segment to solvent for captive consumption of steam and power is measured at
annual average cost plus 14% of the said cost.

44. Related Party Disclosures:

Disclosures as required by the Accounting Standard — 18 . “Related Party Disclosures” are given below:

()

Listofrelatcd partics.

Associate Companies:

Ivory Expaorts Pvt. Limited

Rasoya Foods & Drinks Private Limited
Eiravat Tradelink Privatc Limited

Subsldlary Company:

RPL International Trade (FZE)

Key Management personnel and relatives:

Key Management Personnel

Mr. AnilN. Lonkar - Chainman & Managing Director
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b) Transactions with related parties:

Transactions with Key Management Personnel

( Ra;:)ié)

The Company had entered into anAgreement with the Managing Director, and pursuant to the agreement he is entitled to
receive 14.40 Lacs per annum inclusive of all perquisites apart from gratuity and ex-gratia and other allowances as per

the terms of employment with the company.

i) Office Maintenance paid to Mrs. Manik Lonkar Rs. 5,19,420/-
(Spousc ofthe Managing Dircctor)
45. Income Tax:

@ Currant Tax provision is on the basis of ragular tax liability or MAT, whichaever is higher.

(b) Nel Delerred Tax Liabilily comprises ol the following:
Particulars As at 31-3-2014 As at 31-3-2013

(Amt. inY) (Amt. inX)

Deferred Tax Liability:
Depreciation 109025232.59 84143431.26

Total Deferred Tax Liability

109025232.59

84143431.26

Deferred Tax Asset:

Provision for Gratuity Liability

3538336.00

1559048.75

Total Deferred Tax Asset

3538336.00

1559048.75

Net Deferred Tax Liability

105186896.59

3825811062.51

46. Remunerationto Auditors as follows: (Rs. In Lacs)

Parliculars As al 31-3-2014 As al 31-3-2013
(Tin Lacs) in Lacs)

Audit Fees 8.00 7.00

Certitication Fees 0.40 0.51

Total 8.40 7.51

47. Capital Reserve represents subsidy received from government. An amount of Rs. 1.79.588.92 is being credited to other

income representing amortization of the said grant.
48. Employee Benefits

Defined contribution plans

Particulars As at 31-3-2014 As at 31-3-2013
(Amt inR) (Amt in])

Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 49,48,135 44,60.299

Employer's Contribution to ESIC 2,27 ,646 1,88,308

Defined beneflt plans

In accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act 1972, Company provides for gratuity, as a defined benefit plan. The
gratuity plan provides for a lumsum paymenttothe employcces at the time of separation from the scrvice on completion of
vested perind of employmenti.e five years. The liability of gratuity plan is pravided based an actuarial valuation as at the
end ol each linancial year.
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49.

50.

51.

Aspcr our Report ofevendate

For V.N. BHUWANIA& CO.

( Rasoia)

Particulars 31=3-2014 31232013
Changes in lhe presenl value ol lhe delined benelil obligalion

is as lollows:

Present value of defined benefit obligation at the beginning of 73,90,257 59.,70,452
the year

Interest cost 6,03,829 5.01,570
Current scrvice cost 16,73,331 13.55,161
Benelils paid (52,968) 1,39,246
Acluarial (gain)/ loss on obligalion 12,860,675 (2,97.,680)
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the 1,08,75,624 73.90,257
year

Prior period expensesincluded inthe respective expense heads are as under:

Sr. No. Relevant Expense Head Amount (Rs.)

1. Office and General 10100/~
2. Travelling 4603 -
3. Postage and Courier 9793/-
4. Repairs and Mainlenance 115093/-
5. Professional and Consultancy Charges 57659/-
6. Telephone expenses 28479/-
7. Tesling Charges 101323 -

TOTAL 327050/-

Balances on account of advances, debtors and creditors are subject to confirmation and recongiliation, if any.

Previous years'figures have regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary.

Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 101482W

(CAV.N. Bhuwania)
Proprietar
M. No. 7068

(VandanaSanghi)
Company Secretary

MPalace :Nagpur,

Date

:May 30, 2014

For& an behalf ofthe Board of Dircctors

ForRASOYAPROTEINSLTD.

(A. N. Lonkar) (Vishnu Bhagade)
Managing Dircctor Director

(S.Y. Damle)
ExccutiveDircctar
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Consolidated

To
The Members of
RASOYAPROTEINS LIMITED

REPORT ONFINANCIAL STATEMENTS
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Rasoya Company Limited (“the Company”), and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as 'the Group'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, the Consclidated Statement
of Profit and Loss and Consolidated Cash Flow Statcment for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policics and other explanatory information.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Managemenl is responsible [or lhe preparalion of Lhese linancial slalemenls Lhal give a Lrue and fair view of
the financial pusition, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards
notified under the Companies Act, 1956 (the Act) read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated September 13, 2013 of the
Ministry of Corporate AHairs in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and prescntation of the financial statements that give a truc and fair view and are free from
matcrial misstatcment, whether due to fraud or crror.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. | hose Standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are tree from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing proceduraes to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assesstment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers inlernal conlrol relevant (o lhe Company's preparalion and fair presenlalion of Lhe financial slalemenls in order 0
design audil procedures lhal are appropriale in the circumslances, bul nol for lhe purpose ol expressing an opinion on lhe
effectiveness of the Company's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We balieva that the audit svidence we have obtained is sufficiant and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

In our opinion and Lo Lhe hesl of our informalion and according Lo the explanalions given o us, the accompanying linancial
slalemenls give lhe informalion required by Lhe Acl in Lhe manner so required and give a lrue and lair view in conlormily with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, afthe state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2014;
(b) Inthe case of the Statement of Profitand Loss Account, of the Gourp of the profit for the yearended on that date; and
(¢) Inlhe case of lhe Cash Flow Stalement, ol the cash lTows ol lhe Group for Lhe year ended on lhal dale.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGALAND REGULATORY REQUIREMENT
a)  Wedid not audit the financial statements of the subsidiary company. The financial statements of the subsidiary have
heen audited by othar auditor whose report has heen furnished to us and our opinion in so far as it relatad to the
amounts included in respectofthe subsidiary, is based solely on the report of the other auditor.

a)  The subsidiary has a lolal assels of Rs. 36.60¢/- lacs and lolal prolil of Rs. 2182/- lacs for Lhe year ended 31sl
March, 2014. For V.N.BHUWANIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 101482W

(V.N.BHUWANIA)
Place: Nagpur Proprielor
Date : May 30, 2014 Membership No.: 7068
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RASOQYA PROTEINS LIMITED

Consolldated Balance Sheet as at 31st March.2014

(XIn Crore)
- Asal As at
Particulars Note No 31st March. 2014 31st March. 2013
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Cap'tal 2 170.89 170.89
(b) Raserves and Surpl.s 3 357.22 258.17
(c) Money received aga nst share warrants 4 - -
(2) Share application money pending allotment - -
(3) Non-Current Llabllitles
(&) Long-term borrewings 5 77.08 96.83
(b) Defer-ed tax liabil ties (Net) 6 6.83 7.10
(c) Othar Long Llerm liabil Lies / 2262 3.59
(d) Long temn provisions 8 8.71 5.03
(4) Curreni Llabllltles
(@) Short-term borrowings 9 193.21 159.09
(b) Trade pzyables 10 183.89 215.40
() Olhar carran liabililies 11 3.80 11.13
(d) Short-term provis cns 12 9.57 4.84
TOTAL 1,030.93 935.38

IIl. ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixad assels 13

(i) Tangible assels 207.50 21714

(i) Intangible asscts 0.22 0.09

(i') Capi al wor<-in-p-ogress 1.81 0.16

(iv) Intangible assets urder development - -
(b) Non current investments 14 a.ci 0.01
() Delerred lax asse s (nel) - -
(d) Long tem loans and advances 15 7.59 6.99
(c) Other non current esscts 16 283.29 10.37
(2) Current Assets
(a) Curenl nveslmranls - -
(b) Inventories 17 348.65 253.91
(c) Trade rece'vables 18 128.43 413.83
(d) Cash and cash aquivalen s 19 19.75 15.67
(e) Short-term loans and advaices 20 19.09 7.50
() Other cur-ent asscts 21 14.45 9.72

TOTAL 1,030.93 935.38

Significant accourting po icies and Nofes to accoun's
As oer our Reperl 0" evan da.e

For V.N. Blr'uwania & Co.

Charte-ed Accountants

(FRN. 101482W)

(CA V.N.Bhuwznia)
Proprietor
Mecmbce-snip No.: 7068

P ace: Nagpur
Date : 30th May 2014

For and on behall of lhe Board of Diraclors
For Rasoyz Proteins | imited

(A.N.Lonkar) [VisknuBhegade) (Sameer Damle)
Mznaging Independent Fxeculive
Dirccor Director Dircctor

Vandana Sarngh
(Compary Secretzry)
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RASOYA PROTEINS LIMITED

Consolidated Profit and Loss statement for the year ended 31st Mareh, 2014

(T In Crore)
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars Note No. 31 March, 2014 31 Mareh, 2013
. Revenue from operations (gross) 22 1.686.60 1,469.90
Less: Excise duy 0.13 0.15
Revenue from operations (net) 1,686.17 1,£69.45
Il. ~ Otherincome 23 2.43 1.55
. Tolal revenue (1 + 1) 1,688.85 1,471.00
IV.  Expensaes
(a) Cost of materials corsumed 24 1.032.06 81357
(b) Purctases of slock-in-lrade 25 122.82 185.26
(c) Charges in inventor es of fnished goccs 26 7.66 13.04
(d) Fiioloyee oenetits expense 27 10.70 7.92
(c) Minance costs 28 37.87 28.11
(f) Depreciat on and amortisation expense 13 10.90 8.41
(9) Olher expenses 29 10/.52 61.83
Tolal expenses 1,629.53 1,418.15
V. Prolil/ (Loss) belore exceplional i.ems and 59.11 52.85
tax (Il 1V)
VI. Cxceptioral irems - -
VII.  Proll/ [Loss) oefore lax (V - VI) 59.11 52.85
VIIl. Tax expense:
(a) Current tax expense 5.27 4.35
(b) Fixed Depcsit Reduirption Rese-ve 0.13 -
(c) Deferred tax (0.27) (3.27)]
IX. Profit / (Loss) for the period 53.98 51.77
E—
K. Eariing per equily share
Fzce Value per cquity sharc 1 T
(a) Basic 0.32 0.87
(b) Diluted 0.32 0.87

As per our Report of cven date

For V.N. Bhuwania & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN. 101182W)

(CA. V.N.Bhawaria)
Proprietor
Membership No.: 7068

Place: Nagpur
Dezte : 30th May, 2014

For and on behall of he Board of Dirac.ors

(A.N.Lonkar) (Vishnu Bhagede) (Samecer Damic)
Managing Fxecuive
Diractor Diractor Director

(Vandanz Sangh )
Company Sccretary

ANNUAL REPORT 2014

Page &



Rasoya Proteins Limited

RASOYA PROTEINS LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2014

Amount Amount
PARTIGULARS 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
(In Crore) (TIn Crore)
(A) _CASH FLOW FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Proft before Tax and Exta O-dinary/Exceptoral ltems 59.11 52.85
Acd: Depreciation 10.90 8.1
Interes: Paid 37.87 2311
M scelleneoLs =xpensas Wrillen cl’ 0.49 0.29
Lllecl ol excharge cillerence ¢ rang alicn ol Subsid ary 1297 3.70
Inicrest on Income |ax - v.5?
VAT Refand Wrten off - 0.45
Exc se Re‘unc Wri:tar off - 0.c5
Sundry Belanze Written off (0.04) 0.03
Operaling >relil Eelore Working Cap lel Changes 121.30 100.60
ADJUSTMENT FOR:
(Increase)/D asa in Surdry Dabtors 285.37 (33.72)
(Increass;/Dezreass in Inventcries (91.77) 55.66
(Increasc)/Decrease in Loans ard Advances and Olher Sur-crl Asscls 4.18))
Ircrease/(hecrease) ir Gurren. |izbi il o8 (147 25)
WiscallaneoLs Fxoena ture w o’f (0.29)
(129.98)|
Cash Garerzted fror Operations (28.37))
Less: Income Tex 4.87
Nel Cash Inflow [rom Operaling Aclivilics (A) (34.25)|
(B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Inflow. . .
Ircrecsc in | ixed Asscls ard Capilal Work ir Progress (3.09 (32.69))
Qoverrmart Crant eceived (0.02) [0.02)
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (B) (3.11) (82.71)
(C) CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Inllow
cim | oan from Hanks 7.87 36.74
Cash Credit fre~ 3anks 35.44 58.8/
Werencuss Finance [Dscrease/Increase) 12.10 -
Public Depcsit 3.28 -
flow
Repayrmrert of Long/Shoit "erm Borrowirg-Seci.red (4.
Irvestrrerts -
Irterest Pzid (37.87)
Nel Cash used on Financing Activities (C) (23.41)]
Net Cnange n Cast and Cash Fqu valents (A1H1C) 4.08 (3U0.42)
Cash anc Cash Equivalents al the beq nring of -he vea+ 156/ 45.09
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 19.75 15.67

I gures in brakels represerl Casn Oullows.
For and on behall of the Board of Directors
FOR RASOYA PROTEINS LIMITED

(AN.LONKAR) (VISHNL BHAGADE) (8.Y. DAMLE) (VANDANA SANGHI)

Managing Director Executive Company
Director Director Secretary
Place :Nagpur

Dalcd: 30/05/2014

As per our Report of even date
FOR V.N.BHUWANIA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(V.N.BHUWANIA)
PROPRIETOR
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TOTHEACCOUNTS

Company Overview

Rasoya Proleins Limiled (lhe Company)is having lo solvenl exlraclion unilwilh vegelable oil refinery. The company is having
power generalion planl which provides caplive power and eleclricily Lo lhe solvenl unil of lhe company. Over lhe years lhe
company has become a leading processor of Soya seed in Maharashtra. The main products of the company are De-oiled cake
(DOC), crude ail, refined edible soya ail and other various ather cansumer products.

RPL International Trade FZE, situated in Sharjah is fully owned subsidiary company mainly cngaged in the business of
tradingin adible oil.

The following componenls are includedin the Consolidalion:

Share Holding either .
Namc of the Company Gauiiy .Of directly or through INEILUD G QP ES
Incorporation P
Subsidiaries
RPL '“‘e"":?:‘z’”a' Trade Sharjah 100% Trading in Edible Ol Products
1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

11 Basls of preparatlon offlInanclal statements

The linancial slalemenls of the Company have been prepared in accordance wilh Generally Accepled Accournling Principles
in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards notified underthe Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006 (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The financial statements have been prepared on
accrual basis under the historical cost convention.

The Consolidated Financial Statamants of Rasoya Proteins Ltd. and its subsidiary company have heen praparad using
uniform accounting policies for like fransactions and other events in similar gircgurmstances.

1.2  UseofEstimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make cstimates and
assumptions considered in the reported amounts of asscts and liabilitics (including contingent liabilities) and the reparted
income and expenses during the year. The Managemaeant beliaves that the estimatas used in preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences betwesn the
actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known / materialise.

1.3 FixedAssets

Fixcd assets arc stated at cost of acquisition or construction lcss accumulated depreciation and impairment loss. All advances
of capital naturc have becn dircctly capitalized to respective heads. Fixed Asscts are capitalized on the day the asscts are
ready for theirintended use.

Borrowing Cosl direclly allribulable Lo acquisilion / conslruction of fixed assels which necessarily lake a subslanlial lime Lo gel
ready [or lheir inlended use are capilalized along wilh lhe coslol lhe assel.

14 Intangible Assets

Intangible Assels are slaled al cosl ol acquisition nel of recoverable laxes less accumulaled amorlisation. All cosls direclly
allribulable lo acquisilion Lo he inlangible assels are capilaliced along with lhe coslol the assel.
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1.4 Depreciation and Amortisation

Depreciation has haen provided on a straight-line method at the rates and in the manner prescribed in Schedule X1V to the
CompaniesAct, 1956.

i) Deprecialion on machinery spares of lhe nalure of capilal / insurance spares and having irregular use is provided
prospectively over a period, not exceeding the useful life of the fixed assets to which they relate.

ii)  Depreciation onaddition to the fixed asscts or on sale / discardment of asscts, is calculated on pro-rata basis.

i) Cost of Software & ERP Package is amortized over a period of five years. Net block of opening software taken as
gross block for lhe year,

iv) Expenditureincurred on power plant, after the plant is ready for commercial production up to 31st March, 2010 are
being carried forward as Deferred Revenue Expenditure and will be written off in five years from the date of
cammercial production.

1.6 Investments

Investments are classified as current or long-term in accordance with Accounting Standard 13 on “Accounting for
Investments”. Currentinvestments are stated at cost or fair value whichever is less. Long term investments are stated at cost.

1.7 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized when itis earned and no significant uncertainty exists as to its realization or collection.
Sales of goods

Sales are recogniscd, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfor of significantrisks and rewards of ownership to the buyer,
which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to customers.

Sale of Power is accounled for, based on Lhe provisions of Energy Purchase Agreemenl enlered inlo wilh Maharashira Slate
Electricity Distribution Co. Ltd. Captive consumption of steam and power are accounted for, at annual average cost plus a
particular margin of the said cost.

18 Otherincome

Interest income is accounted on accrual basis, Other income includes contract settlement income which are balances of
sundry deblors and sundry credilors for goods and capilal ilems idenlified by lhe managemenl which are nol receivable or
payablein fulure.

1.9 Inventories

a) Raw Materials, process chemicals, stores and spares, packing materials and other products are valued at
weighted average cost. Cost comprises all cost of purchases, direct expenses and other expenses incurred in
bringing lhe invenlories (o Lhe presenllocalion and condilion.

b) Finished Goods are valued al cosl or nel realizable value, whichever is lower (including excise duly al lhe rales
applicable). Cost of finished goods all direct costs and appropriate proportion of overheads as applicable.

c) By-products/Scrap materials are valued at net realisable value (including excise duty atthe rates applicable).

110 Governmentgrants, subsldles and exportIncentlves

Governimenl grants and subsidies are recognised when lhere is reasonable assurance Lhal lhe Company will comply with he
conditions attached to them and the grants / subsidy will be received.

Export benefits are accounted for in the year of exports based on eligibility and when there is no uncertainty in receiving the
same. Government grants and subsidies received or receivable are reduced from the related expenses for which they are
intcnded to compensate.
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1.11  Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances

Sundry Dchtors and LoansandAdvances arc stated aftermaking adequate provision for douhtful debts. The debts written
off are debited to the Profit and Loss Account and are statad Net of Dehit/Credit Balances written off, wheraver applicable.
Irrecoverable arounts, if any, that may arise due to unadjusted and unsettled claims in respect of various items like rebate,
discounts. short receipts defective supplies etc. are accounted and/or provided only upon final settlement of account with the
parlies as per lhe management's judgemenl of Lhe polenlial oulcome.,

1.12 Retirement Benefits

a) Defined contribution plan
Providentfund and Employee’ Slale Insurance Corporalion (ESIC) are Lhe defined conlribulion schemes olfered
by lhe Company. The conlribulions lo lhese schemes are charged lo lhe profil and loss accounl of lhe year in
which contribution to such schemes becomes due.

b)  Defined benefit plan and Long term Employee benefits
Gratuity liability is provided on the basis of an actuarial valuation made at the end of each financial year as per
Projecled Unil Creditmelhod. Acluarial gains or losses arising rom such valualion are charged lorevenue in the
yearinwhich lhey arise.

Provision for Leave Encashmentis made on accrual basis on the basis of accumulated leave to the credit of the
employee as at the year end, based on arithmetical calculations.

1.13 Foreign currency transactions and translations

i) Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the reporting currency, using the exchange
rate atthe date of the transaction.

ii) At each balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary iterns are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary
items which are carried at historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate
al lhe dale of he ransaclion.

i) Exchange differences that arise on settlement of monetary items or on reporting at each balance sheet date of
the Company’s monetary items at the closing rate are recognised as income or expense in the period in which
they arise.

iv)  The premium or the discount on forward exchange contracts not relating to firm commitments or highly probable
forecast transactions and notintended for trading or speculation purpose is amortised as expense or income
over Lhelile ol lhe conlracl.

1.14 Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost directly attributahle to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets as definad in Accounting Standard 16
on “Borrowing Costs” are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets up to the date when the asset is ready for its intended
use. Other barrowing cost are charged to the profit and loss account in the year inwhich the sameisincurred.

115 TaxesonIncome

Provision for current tax is madc on the basis of cstimated taxable income for the current accounting year computed in
accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961.
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Deferred tax resulting from timing differences between the book profits and tax profits for the year is accounted for, using the

tax rates and laws that have been substantively enacted as ot the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising from timing
differences are recognized to the extentthere is reasonable certainty that these would be realized in the future.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of
adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay
normal income lax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asselin lhe Balance Sheel when ilis probable lhal [ulure economic
benelilassocialed wilh ilwill flow lo the Company.

1.16 Impairmentof Fixed Assets

CGansideration is given at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment of the carrying
amount of the Company's fixed assets. If any indications exists, an asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment
loss is recoghized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceed its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount would
be grealerollhe nel selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, lhe eslimaled [ulure cash flows are discounled lo
Lheir presentvalue based on anappropriale discounl faclor.

1.17 Earnings Per Sharc

The Company reports basic and diluted Earnings per share (EPS) in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 on "Earnings
per Share”. Basic FPS is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighled average number of equily shares oulslanding during the year. Diluled EPS is compuled by dividing Lthe nel prolil or
loss [or lhe year allribulable 10 equily shareholders by lhe weighled average number of equily shares oulslanding during Llhe
vear as adjusled lor lhe eflecls ol all dilulive polentlial equily shares, excepl where Lhe resulls are anli-dilulive.

1.18 Segmentroporting

The Company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and returns and the intermal
organisation structure. The operating segments are the segments for which separate financial infonmation is available and for
which operaling prolil/loss amounls are evalualed regularly by he execulive Managemenl in deciding how (o allocale
resources and in assessing performance.

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies of the Company. Segment
revenue, scgment cxpenses, scgment assets and scgment liabilities have been identified to segments on the basis of their
relationship to the operating activitics ofthe scgment.

Inter-segmenl revenue is accounled on he basis of ransaclions which are primarily delermined based on markel / fair value
faclors.

Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which relate to the Company as a whole and are not allocable to segments on
reasonable basis have been included under "unallocated revenue / expenses/assets / liabilities™.

119 Cash Flow Statement

The Cash Flow Statement is prepared by the “indirect method” set out in Accounting Standard 3 on “Cash Flow Statements”
and presents the cash flows by operating, investing and financing activities of the Company. Cash and Cash equivalents
presentedin the Cash Flow Statement consist of cash on hand and unencumbered, highly liquid bank balances.

1.20 Financial Derivatives and Hedging transactions
In respecl of derivalive conlracls, premium paid, gains / losses on selllemenl and losses on reslalemenl are recognised in Lhe

Profil and Loss accounl exceplin case where Lhey relale Lo lhe acquisilion or conslruclion of lixed assels. in which case, lhey
are adjusted to the carrying cast of such assets.
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1.21 Provisions, Contingentliabilities and Contingent Assets

Contingent liabilitics as defined in Accounting Standard 29 on “Provisions, Contingent Liabilitics and Caontingent Asscts” are
disclosed by way of notes to the accounts. Disclosure is not made if the possihility of an outflow of future economic benefits is
remote. Provision is made ifitis probable that an outflow of future economic benefits willbe required to settle the obligation.

1.22 Insuranceclaims

Insurance claims arc accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the extent that there is no
uncertainty inreceiving the claims.
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RASQYA PRQTEINS LIMITED

R In Crore)
As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2014 31s1 March. 2013
Note 2 - Share Capital
@) Authorised:
187 DLA000OL Lquily shares o T1/- cacn 181.00 171.C0
{Previous Year 1710000000 Equ ty snares of T 1/- each)
b) Issucd Subscribed and Pald Up
17080231700 Equily shares o” X 1/- cach. 170.83 170.89
{Pravious Year 1708931700 Equ ty snares of T “/- each.) 170.89 170.89
¢) As per lhe provisions cl scclion Y4 and all olher provisiors. il any, of 1e Companics Acl. 1956 and in accordance wilh provisions of
Lhe Merr-orandum ol Associalior ol lhe Cormuvany, lhe members ol 1e Cornpany in .he Exlraordinay Gereral Mesling held on 15lh
October. 2013 approved tha increase in Authorised Share Capital o® the company from Rs. 1.71,00,00.000/- (Rupass One Hund-ed &
Seventy One Crores Only) divided into 1,71.00,00,000/- (O1e Hundred & Seventy One Crc-es Only) Equity Shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee
One Only) earh to Rs. Rs. 1,8,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Hundred & Eighty Qne Crores Only) divided irdo 1.81,£0,00.000/- (One
Hund“ed & Lighly One Crares Only) Lquily Shares of Re. “/- (Rupee One Only) cach. rank rg pari-passuin all respecls wilh he
existing Equ ty Shares.
¢) Reconciliation of share capital
No. of akares at the beq nning of the vear (face va 1.e T 1/- each) 1708931700 10/528/80]
Add: Canversion ol warrants inla Equily (lace value R 5/- gach) 0 640C000]|
Tolal 1708931700 113920780
Snares s it from ore share of ¥ 5 - each into five shares
al /- cach on 22nd March 2013 0 569613900
Add: Al ptment of Bonns Bonus Shares (2 Fquity Skares of T 1/-
sach lor every 1 Equily Shares ¢l ? 1/- eact on 23rd March 2013 0 1139287200
No. of shares at the end of the year (face value 1/ each) 1708931700 1708931700
{prevoius year face valLe T 1/- each)
L) 36301420 shares (lhen ace valae ol € 10 cach) and 2000000C shares (Lhen lace value of ] 5/- cach) cqu velenl le 483914200 shares

al T 1/- cach lace value oul vl issuc Subscribed ane paic up share capilal were allolled in Lhe lagl live years on exereise ol wairanls
agaisl GDR igsuc since neepion 36391420 shares (Lken face value ol ® 10 cach) and 13600000 smares (lhe "ace valae ol R 5/-
cach) equivelerl lo 195557100 snarcs ol 5/- cach lace value ca. of issue Sabscribec and paid up share capilal were allolled in .he
wsl five years on exercise ¢l warranls againsl GDR issue since inceplion]

Details of Sharsholders holding more than 5% shares

Name of Shareholder No. of Shares % held No. of Shares % held
RACA Trading Company Privale Limiled 138450000 68.10% 138450000 8.10"%
SBM Trading Cempany Private Limited 148500000  8.68% 148500000  §.68%
PVK Trad rg Company Private Limized 131325000 7.68% 131325000 7.68%
Ivory Lxporls Privale Limiled 160124780 9.37% 160194780 9.37%
Anil Narayan Lonkar 1654834770 9.DEY 154834770 9.06%

Manik Aril Lenkar 100181100 3 100181100  5.86"
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RASOYA PROTEINS LIMITED

(T In Crore)

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2014

1LUE Tl N L.

N = Reserv rpl

a) Capltal Rescrve

As at
31st March, 2013

2R i -

As per |last year Balarce Snee: 0.70 0.72
Less: Iranslerred [0 Pralil & Loss Ale 0.02 0.02
0.69 0.70
b) Sceuritics Premium Reserve
As per |ast year Balarce Snee: 20.75 186.36
Adc: Premium or convorsion of warranls nillo sharcs - 8.32
20.75 194.68
Less: ULil salion (Benus issue ol ecuily shares) - 113.93
80.75 80.75
c) General Reserve
As per last year Ralarce Saee: 007 0.27
Adc: Transferred from Proit & Loss Alc - -
0.27 0.27
d) Fixed Deposit Redumption Rescrve
As per |ast year Balarce Snee: - -
Adc: Transferred from Profdt & Loss Alc .13
0.13 -
@) Profit and Loss Account
As per last year Balarce Snee: 155.77 104.01
Adc: Profit for the year 53.98 5°.77
209.75 155.77
) Foraign Currency Translation Reserve
As per last year Balarce Snee: 20.98 1.28
Adc: Translerred lo S.alement of Pra’il and Loss on sllgc. of forgign -
cJrrency rate variations durirg the year (20.98) (17.28)
Adc: Forsign currency tra-e stion on consc idatian §82.63 20.9|
62.63 20.98 |
TOTAL 354,22 258.47
—
=4 Money recelv, In hare warran
Amount received agairst Preferential Share Warrants
(Pending allotment)
10000000 Warrants
As per last year Balarce Snee: - 1°.562
Less: Converslor Into cquity shares curing the year - (1°.52)
TOTAL - -
Secured Loans
a) Term Loans from Banks 76.88 96.62
b) Vehicle Loans 0.20 0.14
77.08 96.83

ANNUAL REPORT 2014

Page &



Rasoya Proteins Limited (Rasoya)

2) Ihe lammr | cans (Fxeluding the kerm - aa- fa | anrhin P 2= 21 Wangacn) a “o by fi°5F pAN-5AsSH sharge amang “he fm In=ders,
anthe F Xec Azsere of te cempany both piese~: 2-¢ fiure kelonaing <o the Selven: Plsn: a7 Wanl. Sclvet: Maa: &2 Malkabur anc Power
Pliant al Wani and sevend pei passu shirge cn the cune-| assels of Le alcresaid plants {excluding e assels ¢ _ec thin P arl al

is. rreated on behalf of the Tarrr | endes - favor of SRI GAP Tastee Soroaary | mited V. mbai as securi-y

Wacgzo1). The 57 6 o

trustee. Furthe t~ese lermr Leans are securec by perzonal ¢ #5729 of Managing Direstar ¢ he Compa“y.

he “erm loan fron Karur Vysya 3ank -or _ec1hin 1> &1 Iz secured oy exclus ve chasge of Karur Vysys Bank on 1he -Ixed Assels ¢ the

npany both pr:
the Corosay.

turc Eclonging .o the Lecithin P

b) The Ve cle loans arc ured by he hyse.hecal o of Veh

<} lerr Loan from Sanks carry rate of Interas: “rorr 13 00 % t¢ 15.£0%

oud s brow.

o) Vieturity profile of ferm _oan
Maturity Profile (Rs. In Crares)
1-2 years 2-3 years 3-4 years Beyond 4 years

e Luan o Banks 10.30 35.32 1.12 -

RASOYA PROTEINS LIMITED

(¥ In Crore)
As at As al
Particulars 315 Macoh
Deferred Tax
Relaled (e Mixed Assels 6.51 718
Deforred Tax Asscts
Ilisallowances under “he Ircarr e lax Ag” “ 961 U0 LCL
6.83 7.10
=
Nete 7 Other Long Torm Ligbllitles
=) Tiade Payables 21.51 5.38
b) Ad ror c.slom 0.25 n.2¢
) Ot-er lo~g lem | ag lites e N
d) Inclaimec D vidend 0. -
22.82 3.59
—
3) Provision far benefits
Pravisian -ar Grauity - vEs
Pravigion “of Inceme Tax 8.7 A.3¢
8.71 5.03
Note 9 - Short Term Borrowinas
A red Loan:
From Banks 180.07 111.c8
1) Unsecurad Loans
Frem 3ank2 - 15.00
Freimn Public 3.23 -
193.31 755.03
—

cured by wsy of “Irs: parl-passu cherge|
ant al Wani,

&) I'he Werking Captal leans (Excluding working caglzal loan “or Leclt~ ~ I'lant az Wecgson;  a
019 he werking capi.al Lenders on (he current eseals of .he company 20.h cresent and ‘ulure elonging Lo L~e Solver( |
So venl Plant ul Malkapur and Pewer Planl at W.
the tsof |
CAF lrustee Company 11180 VUroal as secl 1y Trusies Furhes these wo'«ang capitz  laans ars secured by pe-sanal &.°s~es of|
Managing Jlrector of the Cornpany

5 ¢ lhe a

and second pani passu cl id plants (exc Lo re

in “aver af SRBI

orcing capitz lends

- Plant at Wadgno-) af the Canpany. T=c said charge is o

ha werking capial oz~ tom <arur Vysya Hank fcr | ecthin P arl a2 Wadnaon 15 secursd 9y way O° exclusive charqa of t-e Ks-, - vysys
G« o Lo sunenl asse.s of Le sompany bolli >-esen. snd future belong g Lo he Lecit 1 Plant al Wadgaon and = so secuied oy seisors

guraries of IVz1aging Diree-or of he Gorsany

L) The Wanelose o iz 2evured oy wiy of plecge of Wanshuuss Reuwipls issued by State Wane-ousing Cuipurato- Cents
Wasshcusing Co-sora.ion & Callate~: Nanager covering Soya Scecs ying in he Warcho. se o > L Lirie.

&} The Campany hae acceprec Public Depoe 18 of Ks.3.30,35.000/- (Rupees Thres Creres Thirty Lacs & T+ -y Five Thouzande Only) during
the Tinunc 2 yeor us pe Lhe provisions of seclicn 56 A\ & 5BAA und ~eleve . vrovis os o7 Soroe mies Al 1958 und s ver Corr panies
(Azcoptanze of Deoosits) Rules ~675.

A3 per t-e zald p-ovls 0~3, Comnpany has created “Liepazl: Reden pion Reserve” for ma<ing ‘epayment of the deposl:e on the dus cate, for
=n amount ec valent ke 15% of the Deposis o abuing duning e year =nd up (e 31sl Verch o™ e ‘olew 1 year
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( Rasoza)

RASOYA PROTEINS LIMITED
® InCro-¢)
Parliculars As at As at
21stMarch 2011 3lst 2013
Note 10 Irade ’avables
Micro Small and Mcdium Enlerprises -
Olhcers 183.89 215.40
TOTAL (Rs.) 183.89 215.10
The details cf amounts outstanding to Micro Smalland Medium Enterprises is not available with tre Company.
- el
Advances from customers 1.58 857
Unclaimed Dividend - 0.01
Gredilors Tor Capial Mxoendilure - 0.21
Other Current liabiliies 223 b.31
3.80 1413
5. g )
a) Prgvision for employe e benclil
Pravision for Gratuity 0.22 0.0/
I cave Mneaskment 0.03 0.07?
b) Otrers
Provision lor Excenscs 4.03 0.40
Provision Ior Incomae Tax 5.7 4.35
9.57 1.81
Note N> 18 Schcckie of F xed Assats @k Crore)
GROS55 BI OCX "ACCUNUI ATED DEPRECIATION AN NFT BRI OCK
et Talance ‘AddiHann Tihar Calmncn “Arcumalatee Tnprcifio WOV Calance | VOV Galance
ne. tangtie Ansats  foays] st anal I stinent Ash sl amor anton An Al Anat Ash
xpunies
[.04.2019 31.03.2011 0102203 Jo-iheyzar 31032014 31632014 3103203
[ |
Franho 1 and ses|  cooae| az - - e - . - 120 r o8
E Y wn 0.0 o - . - uaz war
8 |Bardings
Own vee 6| 23 5650 (33 - 5650 356 %0 e 1993 cian
o [Prant & macheary
Own uze s | ara 189.05 058 - 189.59 2069 800 3259 15170 12023
of |Fumiturz & Fxiures
nwn ues ses| e a0 0.0 - Y ata naa ase nan 1an
o |cowutars
own usc 365 | 1e2c] 0 A7) - 097 LX) 0-z o5 049 040
A|vericies.
1wn une ses | s.s0%) 108 [ - -z a non o n7n na2
i (4] 21625 120 . 35,05 750 217-2
L) — — e —
CROSSBLOCK ACCUNULATED DEPRECIATION AN IMPAIRMENT NETBLOCK
1. Baknec Addidans Other Balance ‘Accumclaize Depreciatio Torl WDV Ealancc | WDV Balance
he. || intangbic Asscts |pays| Rate asat [Ad stmarts Asht asat 2mor: sation As Mt Asat Asht
expancac
D orana 31032011 av.aps 4o Ihn yenr ata3ana a1c3ama J10320°3
Coputer Sotwur: | 365 | 20,004 020 0.20 ose 0 09/ o8 022 009
Totd () ) non - [ [ (Y12 e [¥5] (YD)
- X Zc. 7 7.
1] TOTA- (A+B) | | 246,55 | 140 ] I 27 20.32] doso] 2022 ] PEA | 21723]
| I [ | I I I [ - v
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RASOYA PROTEINS LIMITED

(XIn Crore)
Particulars As at As al
31siMarch. 2014 31stMarch, 2013 1
a) In Government Securities
Natiora Saving Cettificates 0.01 0.01
0.01 0.01
a. 1 /ons) Equily share of RPL Inlernz.ional T-ade FZE (suksidd ary) ol Rs. 1852500 (ally paid up.
b. The above National saving certificates are lodged with various governmen: agenc es for varioJs licerces.
Note 15 - Long term loans and advances
(Unseactred considered good)
a) Securi.y Deposile * 47 1.47
b) Prepa d Dxpenscs 0.04 0.07
c) Balance with Government Adthorities 0.54 0.47
d) loens and Acvances
Depcsit with Sales Tax 0.70 0.70
Depcsitwich Incon e Tax 1.841 1.28
7.59 6.99
a) Trade receivables 2/6.01 0.32
{Unsccurcd and conside-ed good)
b) Advance to Supplicrs 3.85 3.12
c) Mscellaneous Expenses to the extent not W/ofi 0.49 0.98
d) Subs dy rece vable unde- Mega Project ©.96 5.94
e) Other ¢ aims receivaole from governmert 0.99 0.00
) Interest receivable 0.09 -
283.39 1037
(Certiflod taken and valued by the management)
Raw Vzierial 227.08 138.90
Finishcd Goods 66.45 3559
Stores & Consumaoles 498 481
Pac<ing Materizls 5.07 2.13
Stockin Trade 45.07 72.47
348.65 253.91
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( Rasoza)

RASOYA PROTEINS LIMITED

(¥In Grore)

Particulars

As at
31si1 March, 2014

Details of 13aw Mazerals

31st March, 2013

Soyabean Seed z12.17 128.82
Wheal 0.19 0.10
lce ran 0.97 013
Coal 11.87 961
Fish Feed material 0.23 0.24
Olhers Melesial 1.67 -
227.08 138.90
LocC 21.16 6.79
Soya Refined Oil & Deg.m 1651 A K
Atta 0.1 0.07
Cradc Gil 23.45 19.50
I ecithin 3.58 1.44
Sluge O|I 0.13 n0.16
Fish Fced 058 0.26
Acd Ol 0.15 017
Fatty Acid 0.08 0.05
Lecithin Pcwder 0.48 -
Sunliower | oose Qil 027 -
66.45 35.59
D ils of Slockin |~
Soyabean Oil 23.830 €211
Sunfiowier Ol 21.77 10.36
45.07 72.47
Note - 18 - Trade Receivables
(Unsecured and considered Good)
Consldered Good 128.09 413.83
Considered Doubiful 0.03 -
128.43 413.83
a) Cashin hand 045 0.10
L) Balance with Banks
lalarccs wilh Gurrenl Account 1877 1533
-Balarces with Dividend Current Ascount 0.0« 0.04
c) Balance held as margin imoney
| ixed Deposil wih Bank 0.5C 0.20
19.75 15.67
INolc - 20 - Shorl Term Loans & Advances.
a) Advances to Suppliers for Goods & Experses 1.19 216
b) Loans and advences lo cmplcyces 0.0« 0.02
¢) Advances to Suppliers for Capital Fxpenditure - 0.20
d) Security Deposit 0.06 0.07
©) Prepaid Experses 0.37 0.25
fyirccme laxand 1S 13.23 4.77
0) VAT Refund due (F. V. 2013-14) 1.20 -
h) VAT Refund due (F. Y. 2012-13) - 0.04
19.09 7.50
Note -21 - rrent A
Itorest receivable 0.1« 0.09
Subsidyrcccivablc undcr Mega Frojecl 10.72 7.48
Other claims rece vable from govwernment 351 1.19
Share<han Corimodity 0.09 0.96
14.45 9.72
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RASOYA FROTEINS LIMITED

(2 In Crorc)

For the year endad 31

For the year ended 31

c) Irading Coods
Scyaoran Oil

Partcul;
arfloufars March, 2014 March, 2013
Note 22 = Revenuc from Opcrations
Sale of Prod.icts 1,669.C2 1.4€0.71
[Other Operating 12evenues 1657 9.19
1,686.60 1.469.90
oss:
Excize DLty A3 0.4
Tatal 1,686.17 1.469.45
== —
1)
Scya Doc 63C.17 b2/ M
Scya Reficned Oil 32C.15 268.46
Qlhers 69.96 71.93
1,180.27 930.53
0)  Olhe Operaling Revenues
Sale of Scrap, Fly ash, Kqat 1.27 Q.57
Buly Drawback z2nd ¢ her experlincentives <03 113
Sales lax liehund ander mega pro.ect 11.30 1.34
Sals of Licence c.cs 0.01
EPF o be received unde: mega project c.17 0.14

Surllower Oi
Scya Cnde OI -
506.33 532.28
Ngtc 23 - Other income
Il inzomae C.79 .74
Net gain cn foreign curency trar sact ons and franslation cg7 .86
(olhe: han consicered as nance cest)
[Other ron-ope-ating income 1.20 oM
Prior oerod Incoms -
2.48 1.55
2) Del. olinleres. incecme
i) Irterest from ban<s on:
Deoysils Ccec8 010
Il) Other nteres:
- Interest cr VISEB Deposit c.18 0.08
- Interest er NSC €.co 0.00
- Interest recovered from odary .05 0.06
0.29 0.24
o) Letail Q -
Contrac: Scitlememt c.c8 0.22
Surdry B ances wloll .05 0.04
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RASQYA PROTEINS LIMITED

(T In Crore)
Far the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
March, 2014 March. 2013
V scellarecs income c.14 0.02
Amo-tizstion o” Grant c.cz2 0.02
Irsarance C i c.05 -
Rehale clzim ol Service Tax on Mxpe‘ls - .o
[rofiz an Cemmodity Tradirg C.8b 0.141
1. 0.44
c) _no‘ penod income
- Income Fror- Juty Drawbzc< ces -
.03 -
Note 24 - Cosl of materials consumed
Or:cnirg k 148.52 120.38
Adc: Pl 1,111.15 772.66
9C3.01
Closing slock 227.62 13947
Cosl el maler al consu~ed 1,032.06 813.57
.
1 Seed 986 97| 769.86
1508 18,71
1,032.06 813.57
Note 25 Purchases of stock-In-trade =
[Soyaoean Oll 27773 218.81
Surflower Oi 115 09 168.13
[Scya Crude O -] 98,03
422.82) 485.26
Note 26 - Changes in inventories of finished goods,
work-in-prgg and st i o
Irvenilzric Ihe:
- Fin 31ec goeces 111 b3 H.o8
119 19| 48.63
7.66 13.04
9. 7.08
C. 0416
025 0.24
(.25 (.16
10.70 7.92
Note 28 - Finance costs
Irtsrest expsnse on:
Norow nys 3550 °6 83
- Otrers c.02 0.02
Othe barow ny cusls 2.14 1.26
37.66 28.11
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( Rasoza)

RASOYA PROTEINS LIMITED

(* In Crare)

For the year ended 31

For the year ended 31

March, 2014 March; 2013
Note 29 - Other expenses
Spares and Consunables z.41 -
Acicd Al sueed 2.21 196
Hexzns corsumec 5.10 367
[Consumption a* packing ~aterizls. 16.28 16.80
Pawnr ind Tuel chiziges 12.28 1.57
Repa rs 2nd ma ntenznce - Bu Kings C.19 Q.30
Repa s &nd ma ntenance - Machirery 1.6 251
[Subcontracling 7.55 6.80
Rent nclucing lease reqtals C.20 0.25
Ropit s and man nlenance Olhers €.78 0.70
Insurance 0683 Q.42
Rates snd tares cco Q.03
c ialion c.17 0.12
Travellirg and conveyarce 116 133
Printirg and g:aionery c.18 Q.16
Donallons an¢ cotlbutions c.C2 0.00
agal and orc >l 1.C3 0.67
Paymenits to aucitors c.15 a.10
[Sundry Balance written c°t c.co Q.07
Prio: riod expenses C.C3 0.01
Registrarion and Filling Fees c.21 Q.85
Office & Ceneral Expenses 1.40 1.60
Divaclor Siling & Aud L Commillee Expense c.c4 0.02
Mer nip & Sabseriplion C13 a6l
Inte-est on delayed / ceferred payment of ir come tax ccs 0.13
Deterred Revente Expeises W / OF c.19 018
Vil Reland Writlen ¢ T - 0.45
Excisc Refund Written off - Q.08
1060
Sales con~ ssion Q.56
[Sales ¢lzcount 4.18
Ssiness promolion 0.0/
VAT, GST, Excise & Sevce ~ax Expense .31
Advertiae~en. °ub 1sty. Seminar & Cerference kxperzes 0.9/
Dxoar. Su & Cxpenses 3.47
107.52 61.83
ol Paymenls lo_he and lors
As aud tors - statutory audit c.cs 0.07
As aud tors - Ineral audl: c.c2 Q.01
As aud lors - T ancil €.C0 0.00
As aud tors - Vat aud { 6.co Q.00
As aud tors - Cos: Audit - 0.01
As aud lors - Slos< Audi. cer 0.00
As aud lors - Survel iunce Aud | cCa N
For other se v ces - -
RelmbLreement ot expenses C.C1 Q.00
015 0.10
) Retails of Prior serod expenses
Ollice & Gerels Dpenses C.CO -
Caurier Charges cco -
Travelling c.co Q.00
Repa 1 & Maln-alvance c.el -
Mx Gri - 0.01
Rates Taxss and Duties - Q.00
tlectrica Charges c.co -
leatrg Charges el -
Consullancy Charges C.Co -
Prolessional Feos G Co -
Teleprone Experzes c.co -
0.03 0.01
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|

30. Fixed Deposit u/s 58A

The Company has accepted deposits from public during the year within the meaning of the provisions of Sections 568A, 58AA of
lhe Acl and lhe Companies (Acceplance ol Deposil) Rules, 1975 o lhe lune o[ Rs. 3,30,35,000/-, The lolal oulslanding of such
Public depousils as on lhe Balance Sheel Dale slands al Rs. 3234/000/-. There were no such deposils which have malured
and have not been claimed by Depositor or have not been paid by the Company after the due date. The statutory reserve as
perthe relevantrules has been created to the tune of 15% of matured deposits.

31. Subsidiary Companies

The company is in formation of a whally awned subsidiary in Hong Kong With an object of dealing in Soya & Soya bascd
darivatives in south East Asian Countries. Tha Subsidiary will comes into operationin the financial ysar2014-15.

32. Regulatory and Legal Compliance

Filing of the companys' Income Tax Return u/s 139(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961, TaxAudit Report u/s 44AB forthe A.Y. 2013-
14 is pending. However, lhe sell assessmenl lax has been paid by Lhe company. Also, reporlon lransfer pricing audil under lhe
Income Tax Acl, 1961 and cosl audil under Lhe Companies (Cosl Accounling Records) Rules, 2011 under seclion 209(1)(d) of
the CampaniesAct. 1956 forthe F.Y. 2012-13 are awaited.

33.  TransferPricing

The company has provided interest for Rs. 4,91,87,163/- on loan to subsidiary during the financial year under review. The
interest has been provided at the rate of LIBOR plus 2 basis paoints.

34, Governmentgrants

The Company's Plant at Kund (Buj) Tal: Malkapur . (Dist. . Buldhana —Maharashtra Statc) being located in Low Human
Development Index District, is entitled for banefits and incentives by way of Industrial Promotion Subsidy (IPS) equivalent to
100 % of the eligible investments made under the "Package Scheme of Incentives- 2007" declared by the Gowvt. of
Maharashlra. The MOU lo lhal ellecl has been signed belween the company and lhe Governmenl of Maharashlraon 31sl day
of May, 2010.

During the year the company has accounted for said IPS for Rs. 1071.62 lacs towards the taxes paid to the Government of
Maharashtra.

35. Provisions, Contingent Liabilitics & Contingent asscts

In accordance wilh Accounting Slandard-29 (Provisions, Conlingenl Liabililies & Conlingenl assels), issued by lhe Inslilule of
Charlered Accounlanls of India, provisions are recognized in lhe accountls in respecl ol presenl probable obligalions, lhe
amountof which can be reliably estimated.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but their existence is
conlirmed by Ihe occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncerlain fulure evenls nol wholly wilhin the conlrol ol lhe
comparny.

Year anded Year ended
31.3.2014 31.3.20138
a. Claims (Net) against the Company
notacknowlcdged as debts Nil Nil

b. ConlingenlLiabililies in respeclol Sales Tax assessmenl dues nol accounted [orare as follows:

Name of the Nature of Amount Period to which Forum where dispule is
statute the Dues (inRs.) amount relates pending
Maharashlira Sales Tax 21.69.293 F.Y. 2000-01 Sales Tax Tribunal. Mumbai
Sales Tax
Maharashtra Sales |ax 97.47,165 F.Y. 2002-03 Jt. Commissioner of Sales
Sales Tax Tax (Appeals)
Maharashtra Sales Tax 33.85,167 F.Y. 2003-04 Jt. Commissioner of Sales
Sales Tax Tax (Appeals)
Msharashlra Sales Tax 1.64.73.454 F.Y. 2004-05 Sales Tax Tribunal, Mumbai
Salcs Tax
TOTAL 3,17,75,079
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Rasoya Proteins Limited CR‘“°§E“>
Apart from the above, there are certain Food & Drug Administration and General Legal cases against the
Company in respectofwhich the outcome cannot be ascertained atthis stage.

36, Transactions in Foreign Currency

During the year the company has charged to statement of profit and loss under the head foreign cxchange gain Rs. 96.69 Lacs
on account ofloss on foreign currency translation on fixed deposits held in foreign currency and export sale undartaken during
theyear.

37. Managerial Remuneration:
Particulars As at 31=3-2014 As at 31=3-2013
Rs. in Lacs Rs.in Lacs
Salarics 134.10 50.40
Perquisites -- 0.30
Total 134.10 50.70

No commissionis being paid to the Directors and henee, the computation of net profit under Section 349 of the Companics Act,
1856is not given.

38. Capital Work in Progress and capital commitment

Capital Work in Progress includes advances for capital expenditure in respect of Capital Stores and Spares for Rs. 184.41
lacs.,

Capital commitment is mentioned as helow with regards to companys' future ongoing projects. The total cost of the project is
astimated to be 15.34 crares. The details of the same are as under:

Sr. No. Particulars Amount
(Rs. In Crores)
1. Building and Givil Works 3.65
2. Plant and Machingrics 9.64
3 Storagc Tanks 1.15
4. Olher Fixed Assels 0.20
5. Pre Operalive Expenses 0.70
TOTAL 15.34

39. Capacity & Production

Class of Goods Licensed Capacity Installed Capacity Actual  Production
Current Previous Curreni Previous Current Year | Previous Year
Year Year Year Year
i)Crushing of NA NA 570000MT 570000 MT 279170.702 214771141
Soya Seed
ii)Power 79200 MW 79200 MW/ 79200 MW 79200 MW 40117 MW 50473 MW/

a)  Theinstalled capacities are annual capacities based on three shift working and maximum utilization of Plant and
Machinery.

b) Installed capacity is as per certificatc given by the management on which the auditors have relied, being a
technical matter.

c) Installed capacity for soya plant is based on 300 working days and installed capacity for Power plantis based on
330 working days.
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40. Earnings in Foreign Currency:

—
( Rasoza)

(Z. In Crores)

Particulars For The year ended For The year ended
31% March 2014 31 March 2013
Exports on FOB basis 108.63 47.01
41.  Remittance in Foreign Currency: (Z.1n Lacs)
Particulars For The year ended For The year ended

31°! March 2014

31° March 2013

Professional Fees 30.09 -
Brokcrage 11.47 -
Traveling Expenses 1.89 3.06

42, Payments to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises

The company does not have any details of amounts overdue for payments to any of the suppliars of the Company to whom the
provisions of The Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Developrment Act, 2006 applies. The cormnpany has also not received

any claim lorinlerest,

43. Earnings Per Share:

Earnings Per Share of the Company is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted
number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The numbers used in calculating basic and diluted earnings per equity

shares are stated helow

Particulars 31=3=2014 31=3-2013
Numerator- Net Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and | oss 321529308.37 206701057.12
attributablc to_Equity Sharcholdcrs
Denominator-Weighted number of equity shares used in computing 1708931700 595105791
EPS Basic
EPS — Basic 0.19 0.35
| Facc Valuc Rc. 1/ Rc. 1/
Denominalor-Weighled number ol equily shares used in compuling 1708931700 595105791
EPS — Diluted
EPS —Diluled 0.19 0.35
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44, Segment Reporting:

The company is primarily engaged in the business of soya processing thraugh soya solvent extraction plant and oil refinery
along wilh lecilhin planl. The company is also engaged in the business of generalion of Power having produclion capacily ol 10
MW. The company has idenlified lwo primary business segmenls. namely Soya exlraclion and Power which in the conlext of

Accounting Standard 17 on“"Segment Reporting” constitute re portable segments.

Information about Primary Business Segrments as required by AS 17

(Y In Crores)
Consolldated Ssegment Reporting For the FInanclal Year 2013-14
o Year Ended 31.03.2014
Parilculars Soya Power Eliminatlons Total

! Segemeni Revenue
Fxternal Turnover 1681.84 23.61 (18.85) 1686.60
Intcr Segment Turnover Q.00 (18.85) (18.85) 0.00
Gross Turnover 1681.84 4.76 1686.60
Less: Cxcisc Duty 0.43 0.00 0.43
Net Turnover 1681.41 476 - 1686.17

2 Segment Resulls belore Interest & Taxes 104.20 (2.30) 101.90
Less: In:erest Expease 39.37 341 - 42.78
Add: Interes: Income 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit Before Tax 04.83 (5.71) - 59.11
Curren. Tax 5.77 0.00 - 5.27
Earlier yea Tax 0.00 0.00 - 0.00
Fixed Deposi_Recumplion Reserve 0."3 0.00 0.13
Deferred Tax (0.03) (0.24) - (0.27)
Net Profit 59.46 (5.47) - 53.98

3 Other Information
Segmenl Assels 1177.46 20.55 1198.00
Scgment Liabilitics 687.55 13.35 /00.90
Capital Fxpenditu-e 1.84 0.00 - 184
Dcpreciation 3.27 2.6 - 10.50

Note: Inler segmenl lransfer from power segmenl Lo solvenl for caplive consumplion of sleam and power is measured al
annual average cost plus 14% of the said cost.

45, Related Party Disclosures:

Disclosures as required by the Accounting Standard— 18 , “Related Party Disclosures” are given below:
a) List of related parties
Associale Comparnies:
(Ul Ivary Exparts Pvt. Limited

(i) Rasoya Foods & Drinks Private Limited
(ii)  Eiraval Leasing & Finance Privale Limiled
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Subsidiary Company:
() RPLInternational Trade (FZE)
Key Management persannel and relatives:

Key Management Personnel

U] Mr. Anil N. Lonkar - Chairman & Managing Dircctor

b) Transactions with related parties:

Transaclions with Key ManagemenlPersonnel

—
( Rasoza)

The Company had entered into an Agreement with the Managing Director, and pursuant to the agreementhe is
entitled to receive T14.40 Lacs par annum inclusive of all perquisites apart from gratuity and ex-gratia and other

allowances as perthe terms of employment with the company.

i) Office Maintenance paid to Mrs. Manik Lonkar

(Spousc of the Managing Dircctor)

46. Income Tax:

Rs.5,19.420/-

(@) CurrenlTax provision is onlhe basis of regular Lax liabilily or MAT, whichever is higher.

(b)  NetDeferred Tax Liahility comprises of the following:

Particulars As at 31-3=2014 As at 31-3-2013
(Amt. in%) (Amt. in%)
Deferred Tax Liability:
Depreciation 109025232.59 84143431.26
Tolal Delerred Tax Liabilily 109025232.59 84143431.26
Deferred Tax Asset:
Provision for Graluily Liabilily 3538336.00 1559048.75
Total Deterred Tax Asset 3538336.00 1559048.75
Nel Deferred Tax Liabilily 105486896.59 82584482.51
a47. Remuneration to Auditors as follows: (Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars As at 31-3-2014 As at 31-3-2013
(. in Lacs) (Z.in Lacs)
Audit Fees 8.00 7.00
Certification Fees 0.40 0.51
Total 8.40 7.51
48, Capilal Reserve represents subsidy received [rom governmenl. An amounl of Rs. 1./9.588.92 is being crediled lo

otherincome representing amortization of the said grant.
49. Employee Benefits

Defined contribution plans

Particulars As at 31-3-2014 As at 31-3-2013
(Amt. in3) (Amt. in3)
Employers Gonlrbulion 10 Provident Fund 49,48,135 44,60,299
Employer's Gontribution to ESIC 2.27.646 1,88,308
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Defined benefit plans

In accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act 1972, Company provides for gratuity, as a defined benefit plan. The gratuity
plan provides lor a lumsum paymenl lo lhe employees al lhe lime of separalion [rom Lhe service on complelion ol vesled
period ol employmenli.e five years. The liabilily of graluily plan is provided based on acluarial valualion as al the end of each
financial year.

Particulars 31-3-2014 31-3-2013
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation
is as follows:
Present value of defined benelfit obligation at the beginning of 73,90,257 59,70,452
lhe year
Interest cost 6,03,829 5,01,570
Current service cost 16,73,831 13,55,161
Benefits paid (52,968) 1,39,246
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligation 12,60,675 (2,97,680)
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the 1,08,75,624 73,90,257
year
50. Prior period expenses included in the respective expense heads are as under:

Sr. No. Relevant Expense Head Amount (Rs.)

1. Office and General 10100/-

2. Travelling 4603/-

3. Postage and Courier 9793/-

4. Repairs and Maintenance 115093/-

5. Professional and Consultancy Charges 57659/~

6. Telephone expenses 28479/-

7. Testing Charges 101323/-

TOTAL 327050/=

51. Balances onaccount of advances, debtors and creditors are subjectto conflrmation and reconclllation, If any.

52, Previous years' figures have regroupcd and rcarranged wherever nccessary.
Asperour Reporlofevendale For& onbehall ol lhe Board ol Direclors
For V.N.BHUWANIA&CO. For RASOYAPROTEINSLTD.
Chartered Accountants

Registration No. 101482wW

(CAV.N. Bhuwania) (A.N. Lonkar) (Vishnu Bhagade) (S.Y.Damle)
Proprietor Managing Director Director Executive Director
M. No.7068

(Vandana Sanghi)
Company Secratary
Palace :  Nagpur
Date : May 30, 2014
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

RASOYA PROTEINS LIMITED
Regd. Office :

Village - Wanjari. Tal. -Wani,
Disl.-Yavalmal (M.S.) - 445 304

Plcase complete the attendances slip and hand it over
al enlrance ol lhe meeling hall. Please also bring copy

ofenclosed annual report

| hereby record my presence at the 22nd ANNUAL
GFNFRAI MFFTING of the Company to be held on
Wednesday the 30th July, 2014 at 3.00 p.m.
Registered Office.

REGD. FOLIO No. :

No. OF SHARES

NAME OF THE SHAREHOLDER

(In Block Capital)

SIGNATURE OF THE SHAREHOLDER
FOR PROXY

PROXY FORM

RASOYA PROTEINS LIMITED
Regqd. Office :

Village - Wanijari, Tal. - Wani,
Disl.-Yavalmal (M.S.) - 445 304

REGD. FOLIO NO

Nn. OF SHARES

IWe e eiies e (<] P in the dislricl of
............................... being a member/members of the

above named conmipany hereby appoinl ... ol

weveo....0of Falling him

..of............in the district of

............... as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me / us
and on my / our behalf at the 22nd Annual General
Meeling of lhe company (o be held on Wednesday lhe

30th July, 2014 at 3.00 p.m., atany adjustment thercof.

ASWITNESS MY /ourhandthis .............

day of .. 2014

Signed by lhe said RUPLE 1/-

REVEVLE
STAMP

NOTE :
The proxy must be deposit at the reqgistered office of the
company not less than 48 hours befare the time for

holding lhe meeling.
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If Undelivered Please return
to our Corporate Office

Rasoya Proteins Limited

Corporate Office:

2021, kheta Layout,

Near New Sneha Nagar
Wardha Road, Nagpur - 440015
Maharashtra - INDIA.

Manufacturing Units:

Rascya Proteins Limited

Village - Wanjrol, Talula - Wani
Dist. Yawatmal, INDIA]

Rasoya Proteins Limited
MN.H. No.& In Front of M5 EB.

Sub Station, Village - Kund (Buj)

Ral - Mallcapur - 443101

Dist. Buldhana, Maharashtra, INDIA.
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FORM A

Format of covering letter of the annual audit report to be filed with the stock exchanges

Name of the Company: Rasoya Proteins Limited
Annual financial statements for the year ended 31¥ March, 2014
Type of Audit observation i Un-qualified -
Frequency of observation Yearly
To be signed by- !
e
U CEO/Managing Director .| Anil é}onkar
O CFO/ Exgcur ve  Dizectsy <ameez Y DNem [e %’fﬁ/{. |
U Auditor of the company V.N. Bhuwania
%
0 Audit Committee Chairman
L3 1




